
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Tom Krent, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Padma Kuppa, Philip Sanzica and John J. Tagle 

   

February 23, 2016 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – February 9, 2016 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 

8.  PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 
Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0003) – Proposed 

Trevco Industrial Building Addition, East side of Stephenson, North of Maple, Section 26, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-001) – 

Proposed Andale Commons, North side of Big Beaver, East of Livernois, between Troy 
and Frankton, Section 22, From R1-E (One Family Residential) District to BB (Big Beaver) 
District 

  

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



TROY CITY PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA February 23, 2016 
 
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11: 00 p.m.Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 
 

2 

 
11. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-002) – 

Proposed IHOP Restaurant and Retail, East side of Rochester, North of Big Beaver (1033 
Urbancrest, 3132 Rochester, 3130-3142 Rochester), Section 23, From R-1E (One Family 
Residential) District to GB (General Business) District 

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

13. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 9, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
John J. Tagle 
 

Absent: 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mr. Savidant asked to add proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Woodland 
Protection (File Number ZOTA 248) as Agenda item 6.a. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-009 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as amended. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-010 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Apahidean 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

2 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 26, 2016 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 

Yes: Apahidean, Crusse, Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Tagle 
Abstain: Faison, Kuppa 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2015-0020) – Proposed Korean United Methodist 
Church Addition, West side of Dequindre, South of Square Lake (42693 Dequindre), 
Section 20, Currently Zoned R-1C (One-Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Tagle asked to be recused from discussion and action on this item because of 
business relations with the church. 
 
(Mr. Tagle exited the meeting at 7:05 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan application for 
the Korean United Methodist Church Addition. He specifically addressed parking, 
stormwater management, lot coverage, traffic engineering review, existing wall and 
landscaping and public comment relating to placement of the dumpster. 
 
Mr. Carlisle recommended Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan approval provided the 
Planning Commission finds the proposed parking lot landscaping and existing six-foot high 
perimeter wall are sufficient. 
 
James Butler of Professional Engineering Associates was present. Mr. Butler announced 
the project architect, a representative of the church and the construction manager are in 
the audience. Mr. Butler addressed lot coverage, stormwater management and the 
dumpster location. 
 
Timothy Yu, church elder and member of the church construction committee, addressed 
the existing dumpster location and trash pickup schedule. Mr. Yu agreed the dumpster 
could be relocated to the northeast corner of the property. 
 
There was discussion on the existing stormwater management and proposed stormwater 
management and best practices for the proposed site improvement. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

3 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Marsel Cilla, 42503 Dequindre, expressed concerns with traffic management at the 
times of church services. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Engineering Department would again review traffic at the time of 
Final Site Plan review. He stated a request for a traffic signal would go through the 
City’s Traffic Committee for consideration. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-011 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, That Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
improvements proposed for the Korean United Methodist Church Addition, West side of 
Dequindre, South of Square Lake (42693 Dequindre), Section 20, Currently Zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following condition: 
 

1. Move the trash dumpster from its current location to the northeast section of the 
property and screen and gate per Zoning Ordinance requirements. 

 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica 
(Mr. Tagle recused from vote.) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
There was a brief recess. 
(Mr. Tagle returned to the meeting at 7:30 p.m.) 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed 

Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief report on the revised plan. Mr. Carlisle identified six outstanding 
issues from the last review by Planning Commission at their January 26, 2016 meeting, 
four of which are resolved and meet Zoning Ordinance requirements. He addressed the 
remaining two issues; future control and maintenance of outlot and preservation of trees. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

4 
 

The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. Mr. Maniaci addressed water management, 
drainage and tree preservation. He believes the proposed landscaping is above and 
beyond what is required by the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Maniaci said the 25-foot tree buffer 
is not required and he is saving as many trees as possible. Mr. Maniaci indicated 
willingness not to open up Dexter to alleviate traffic concerns of the residents in the area. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Master Deed language; review by City Attorney’s Office. 
 Additional 35 trees identified in tree survey; over 75 trees to be preserved. 
 Tree inventory requirements. 
 Clear cutting interior property. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Pete Wilkins, 3905 Wayfarer, addressed tree preservation and water drainage. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated detailed engineering drawings submitted at the time of Final Site Plan 
review will assure the design of the drainage does not negatively impact neighbors. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared concerns from the homeowners’ perspective with the Master Deed 
language provided by the applicant on the outlot maintenance. He indicated he would be 
voting no on the proposed development. 
 
Ms. Crusse indicated she would be voting no on the proposed development because 
residents have voiced opposition to clear cutting and have expressed a desire for smaller 
homes. Ms. Crusse said it’s the duty of the Planning Commission to strike a balance 
between the “letter of the law” and the “spirit of the law”. 
 
Mr. Tagle said he would probably be voting no based on the standpoint of quality of 
design. 
 
Mr. Krent voiced concerns with the lack of variation in elevation facades. 
 
Mr. Savidant read Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance that relates to variation and 
appearance of elevations. He said an applicant provides two or more typical elevations 
with the submission of a Preliminary Site Plan application. At the time of the permit 
process, the Building Official is in charge of variations of elevations in accordance with 
Zoning Ordinance requirements. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

5 
 

Mr. Motzny instructed the Board that a denial of a Site Plan application must be based on 
a violation of the Zoning Ordinance, Federal or State law. He noted there have been no 
mention of violation of the laws. Mr. Motzny also said he did not see anything that violates 
the Condominium Act in his review of the Master Deed language provided by the applicant 
relating to maintenance of the outlot. 
 
Discussion continued on: 
 Incentivizing / encouraging developers to build what the City wants. 
 Definition of “spirit of the law”. 
 Proposed Woodlands Protection Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Mr. Maniaci addressed the elevation variations provided in the application. Mr. Maniaci 
said he is a well-respected developer, has built homes in Troy for 25 years and has won 
awards for design. He appreciates the spirit of the law and saving trees. Mr. Maniaci said 
he has submitted an application in good faith to the City that meets all minimum 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-012 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone the item, based on the following reasons: 
1. Developer does not meet standards for variations of architectural facades for the 

development. 
2. Master Deed language needs to be clarified as a result from due diligence on 

agreement between the developer and potential property owners. 
3. Request applicant to reconsider adding trees on the interior portion of the 

development. 
 

Yes: Edmunds, Faison, Hutson, Krent, Kuppa, Tagle 
No: Apahidean, Crusse 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

Chair Edmunds requested a recess at 8:40 p.m.; the meeting reconvened at 8:45 p.m. 
 

6.a. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 248) – Woodland 
Protection 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the proposed text amendment was considered at the February 8, 
2016 City Council meeting and a Resolution to adopt the amendment was denied by a 
vote of 3-4. Mr. Savidant feels Council members were not necessarily opposed to the 
language but wanted more time to study the item. He asked members of the Planning 
Commission to consider passing a resolution asking City Council to reconsider their 
vote and to take the item under study at a future study session. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

6 
 

A brief discussion followed on: 
 Review independently woodland protection and enhanced cluster option. 
 Joint meeting with City Council; freer flow of dialogue with only Council members 

and staff present. 
 Cluster development option; revisions and incentivizations. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-013 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission encourages the Troy City Council to 
reconsider its vote at the February 8, 2016 City Council meeting on the proposed text 
amendment to Articles 8 and 13 of Chapter 39 (adding woodland protection provisions 
to the Zoning Ordinance), and schedule a Troy City Council study session to discuss 
woodland protection. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission commence immediately 
a study in the hopes of formatting a revised enhanced cluster option for inclusion within 
the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 
 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
  
 
 

7 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 02 09 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.02.23 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: February 18, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN 2015-0016) – 

Proposed Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of 
Wattles, Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
 
The petitioner Langham Investments LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for a 28-unit site condominium. The property is currently zoned R-1C (One 
Family Residential) District. The Planning Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval for site condominium applications. 
 
The application was considered by Planning Commission at the January 26, 2016 Regular 
meeting and the February 9, 2016 Regular meeting. The Planning Commission postponed the 
item at both meetings and based on issues associated with the site plan (see attached minutes). 
  
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes (draft) from January 26, 2016 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt). 
4. Minutes (draft) from February 9, 2016 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt). 
5. Public Comment 

 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ Estates at Willowbrook Site Condominium 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Estates at Willowbrook  Sec 24_JPLN 2015-0016\PC Memo 02 23 2016.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN 2015-0016) – Proposed 
Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Estates at Willowbrook Site 
Condominium, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Estates at Willowbrook  Sec 24_JPLN 2015-0016\Proposed Resolution 2016 02 23.doc 



Estates at Willowbrook S.C.

1: 3,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2500500 500Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

11/25/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Estates at Willowbrook S.C.

1: 3,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2670533 533Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

11/25/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
  Date:  January 19, 2016   
    February 2, 2016 
    February 16, 2016 
 
 

Site Condominium Plan 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 

 

 
Applicant:  Mondrian Properties 
 
Project Name:  Estates at Willowbrook 
 
Plan Date:  February 1, 2016 
  February 16, 2016 (landscape plan) 
   
Location:  East side John R Road, south of Wattles. 
 
Zoning:  R1‐C, One‐Family Residential District 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Condominium Approval 
 
Required Information:  Noted 
 
 

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
We are  in receipt of a site condominium application that  includes a preliminary site plan, topographic 
survey, grading plan, utility plan, tree preservation plan and tree  inventory, elevations and floor plans. 
The  applicant  proposes  to  combine  eight  (8)  existing R1‐C  lots  to  create  a  twenty‐eight  (28)  lot  site 
condominium project.   Six (6) of the current R1‐C lots are improved with a home.  Two (2) current parcels 
are vacant.   The total site area is 10.01 acres.   
 
The development will be served with new public roads off John R Road.   The development will connect 
to  the east with  the adjacent Wattles Square  subdivision via Dexter Drive.     Dexter Drive  is currently 



Estates of Willowbrook  
February 16, 2016 

2 

stubbed with a barricade.   Wattles Square subdivision was approved in 1987 with Dexter Drive stubbed 
in order to provide a future road connection should the parcel(s) in question be developed.   
 
The applicant has shown a 69’ x 108’ outlot, located in the southwest corner of the development.  The 
applicant has noted that this is an “outlot to be reserved for possible future development.”  The 7,512 
sq.ft  lot  is undersized  to  the minimum  lot area  (10,500 sq/ft) and  lot width  (85’)  for  the district.   The 
applicant proposes to maintain the lot until such time as additional property can be added to it to make a 
conforming lot.   
 
The site has significant tree cover and wetland area.  The wetland area is not regulated by the MDEQ.  The 
site is zoned R‐1C and the proposed site condominium use is permitted by‐right.  
 
Location of subject site: 
 

 
 
 
Size of subject property: 
10.01 acres in area. 
 
Current use of subject property: 
The subject property has six (6) existing single‐family homes. 
 
Proposed use of subject site: 



Estates of Willowbrook  
February 16, 2016 

3 

The proposed use is single‐family residential site condominium. 
 
Current Zoning: 

The property is currently zoned R‐1C, One Family Residential District. 
 
Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   Neighborhood Node  Office, and Vacant  

South  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 

East  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 

West  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes, Open space 

 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW 

 
The item was last reviewed by the Planning Commission at their February 9, 2016 meeting.  The 
following changes have been made by the applicant: 
 
1. Added one new deciduous tree per unit, for a total of 28 additional trees. 
2. Provide four (4) additional house elevations. 
3. Revised language in Master Deed to state that the Developer will maintain the outlot until such time 

as the outlot is turned over to the Association or the Developers rights cease to exist.    
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
We  recommend  preliminary  Site  Plan  approval  of  the  Estates  at  Willowbrook  site  condominium 
development.  
 
 
 

 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2016 
   
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number JPLN2015-0016) – Proposed Estates at 

Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, Currently Zoned 
R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the Preliminary Site Condominium Plan application for Estates at 
Willowbrook specifically addressing the non-regulated wetlands, buffer of trees along the 
northern and eastern property lines, connection to the east with adjacent Wattles Square 
subdivision and the outlot in the southeast corner. Mr. Carlisle recommended Preliminary 
Site Plan approval of the application subject to the conditions as identified in his report dated 
January 20, 2016. 
 
Present were Nathan Robinson of Horizon Engineering and Joseph Maniaci of Mondrian 
Properties. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Tree preservation along northern and eastern borders. 
 Interior landscaping. 
 Tree inventory; existing vegetation and brush. 
 Proposed landscaping as relates to the proposed Woodland Protection ordinance. 
 Stormwater management; drainage. 
 Maintenance responsibility of outlot. 

 
Mr. Savidant said maintenance of the outlot would be addressed through the Site 
Condominium Master Deed and Bylaws required to be filed and recorded prior to Final Site 
Plan approval. He addressed the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) 
wetlands determination and regulations. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment.  
 
Pete Wilkins, 3905 Wayfarer, addressed the drainage of water, tree preservation and clearing 
of brush. 
 
Paul Leitheiser, 3897 Wayfarer, addressed the tree inventory and asked if the developer 
would cut down the existing cottonwood tree on site. 
 
Fred Przybysz, 3842 Wayfarer, expressed traffic concerns with the opening of Dexter. He 
said a traffic problem exists now in Wattles Square subdivision that he has addressed with 
the Police Department. There is congestion with parked cars in the area of the path that 
connects to Barnard Elementary. 
 
Kelly Martin, 3884 Fairfax, expressed concerns with opening Dexter as relates to traffic, 
crime and safety. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor. 

  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 26, 2016 
   
 
 

Discussion continued on landscaping and the outlot as relates to maintenance. 
 
Mr. Maniaci said he would comply with the conditions identified in the Planning Consultant 
report. He offered to cut down the cottonwood tree as requested by the homeowner during 
public comment. Mr. Maniaci offered no additional landscaping; he said the proposed site 
plan meets more than the minimum landscaping requirements. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-01-   
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by:  
 
RESOLVED, That  Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and Section 
10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Estates at Willowbrook Site Condominium, 
28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of Wattles, Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One 
Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Clarify maintenance responsibility for outlot prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
2. Provide temporary turnaround at end of Sandpiper Drive and Macaw Drive. 
3. Widen John R sidewalk to 8 feet. 
4. Provide greater tree species variety.  
5. Resubmit floor plans for Final Site Plan. 

 
Mr. Motzny advised the applicant he could request a postponement of the matter until a full 
Board is present. 
 
Mr. Maniaci asked to postpone the item to the next Planning Commission meeting. 
 
(Motion on the floor failed for lack of support.) 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-01-007 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the next meeting. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
The Board asked the applicant to come back with a maintenance plan for the outlot and to 
consider the buffer along the eastern property line. 
 
Roll call on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Faison, Kuppa 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
   
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SC JPLN2015-0016) – 

Proposed Estates at Willowbrook, 28 units/lots, East side of John R, South of 
Wattles, Section 24, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief report on the revised plan. Mr. Carlisle identified six 
outstanding issues from the last review by Planning Commission at their January 26, 
2016 meeting, four of which are resolved and meet Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
He addressed the remaining two issues; future control and maintenance of outlot and 
preservation of trees. 
 
The applicant Joseph Maniaci was present. Mr. Maniaci addressed water 
management, drainage and tree preservation. He believes the proposed landscaping 
is above and beyond what is required by the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Maniaci said the 
25-foot tree buffer is not required and he is saving as many trees as possible. Mr. 
Maniaci indicated willingness not to open up Dexter to alleviate traffic concerns of the 
residents in the area. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Master Deed language; review by City Attorney’s Office. 
 Additional 35 trees identified in tree survey; over 75 trees to be preserved. 
 Tree inventory requirements. 
 Clear cutting interior property. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Pete Wilkins, 3905 Wayfarer, addressed tree preservation and water drainage. 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated detailed engineering drawings submitted at the time of Final Site 
Plan review will assure the design of the drainage does not negatively impact 
neighbors. 
 
Mr. Hutson shared concerns from the homeowners’ perspective with the Master 
Deed language provided by the applicant on the outlot maintenance. He indicated he 
would be voting no on the proposed development. 
 
Ms. Crusse indicated she would be voting no on the proposed development because 
residents have voiced opposition to clear cutting and have expressed a desire for 
smaller homes. Ms. Crusse said it’s the duty of the Planning Commission to strike a 
balance between the “letter of the law” and the “spirit of the law”. 

  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
   
 
 

Mr. Tagle said he would probably be voting no based on the standpoint of quality of 
design. 
 
Mr. Krent voiced concerns with the lack of variation in elevation facades. 
 
Mr. Savidant read Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance that relates to variation and 
appearance of elevations. He said an applicant provides two or more typical 
elevations with the submission of a Preliminary Site Plan application. At the time of 
the permit process, the Building Official is in charge of variations of elevations in 
accordance with Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
 
Mr. Motzny instructed the Board that a denial of a Site Plan application must be based 
on a violation of the Zoning Ordinance, Federal or State law. He noted there have 
been no mention of violation of the laws. Mr. Motzny also said he did not see anything 
that violates the Condominium Act in his review of the Master Deed language 
provided by the applicant relating to maintenance of the outlot. 
 
Discussion continued on: 
 Incentivizing / encouraging developers to build what the City wants. 
 Definition of “spirit of the law”. 
 Proposed Woodlands Protection Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment. 
 
Mr. Maniaci addressed the elevation variations provided in the application. Mr. 
Maniaci said he is a well-respected developer, has built homes in Troy for 25 years 
and has won awards for design. He appreciates the spirit of the law and saving trees. 
Mr. Maniaci said he has submitted an application in good faith to the City that meets 
all minimum requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02-012 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone the item, based on the following reasons: 
1. Developer does not meet standards for variations of architectural facades for 

the development. 
2. Master Deed language needs to be clarified as a result from due diligence on 

agreement between the developer and potential property owners. 
3. Request applicant to reconsider adding trees on the interior portion of the 

development. 
 

Yes: Edmunds, Faison, Hutson, Krent, Kuppa, Tagle 
No: Apahidean, Crusse 
Absent: Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



1



From: Theresa Lukacs <tlukacs@msn.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 2:03 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Please Vote NO on Willowbrook Development

 
 
As constituents of the City of Troy, we write to implore you to vote no on the Mondrian development: Willowbrook.  We 
have watched these developers clear cut so much of what once made Troy a beautiful place to live.  Maintaining the 
outlet, etc., is no longer enough!  Mancini already stated that he refused to cooperate with the new Woodland 
Ordinance because his recent development "came in under the wire".  That uncooperative stance does nothing to 
improve relations, improve the quality of our neighborhoods or the environment in this city.  Please vote on behalf of 
your constituents and reflect our voices ‐ VOTE NO! 
 
Sincerely, 
William and Theresa Hoogerwerf 
 
 



1



From: Niffeler, Joshua <JNiffeler@mpsgrp.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2016 1:47 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Tuesday Council meeting- observation

To whom it may concern, 
  
I would like to respectfully request that these 3 pictures get shown at the Tuesday Council meeting. I took them from my property line 
on 2/7/16 and could not help but notice that they were not tagged despite being obviously healthy specimens. What is the reason for 
not including so many large trees in the survey? Other neighbors have made same observation.  
 

 
My residency lot 17. 
  
  
  
Thank you, 
  



2

Joshua Niffeler 
Environmental/Resource 
Site Manager 
MPS Group, Inc. 
38755 Hills Tech Dr. 
Farmington Hills, MI 48331 
248-804-4088 (Cell) 
jniffeler@mpsgrp.com 
 
 
 



1



From: Pete Wilkins <pete.wilkins.umich@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 11:48 PM
To: Planning
Subject: February 9th planning meeting

Hello council members, 
 
My name is Pete Wilkins. I reside at 3905 Wayfarer Dr. in the Wattles Square subdivision (Lot 8) to the East of the 
proposed site for the Estates at Willowbrook project. 
 
I wanted to share with you some views of the tree covered area that will be mostly clear cut to make way for this 
project. It is one thing to look at black and white drawings and plans, but to truly appreciate the beauty of this area you 
have to see it with your own eyes. 
 
Here is a small collection of images/video I’ve taken over the years while living here. 
 
Most of these tall mature trees fall outside the boundaries of the proposed miniscule 25ft. preservation zone. This 
beautiful backdrop will all but disappear when they begin construction. 
 
I grew up in Royal Oak where the trees tower over everything. Being surrounded by big beautiful trees makes me feel 
connected to nature. I think that is one of the things that makes Michigan such a great place to live. 
 
I understand that this land needs to be better developed than the current homes on this site, but I urge you to push for 
plans that better preserve the natural beauty of this area. I believe that will make it a better place to live for residents of 
both subdivisions. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Pete Wilkins  



1



From: Kathy Czarnecki on behalf of Planning
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 12:01 PM
To: 'Pete Wilkins'
Subject: RE: February 9th Planning Meeting

Mr. Wilkins: 
 
The Planning Department is in receipt of your message relating to the proposed Estates at 
Willowbrook application. Your email comment is inclusive of the Planning Commission agenda packet 
for the February 9, 2016 meeting.  Unfortunately, I was not able to convert your collection of 
images/video into the packet itself 
 
I am forwarding your email with the link directly to members of the Planning Commission by the end 
of business day today, immediately after the agenda packet is disbursed, so they have the 
opportunity to view the images and video. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kathy Czarnecki 
 
Kathy Czarnecki | Planning Department                                        

City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084  | Office: 248.524.3364 |troymi.gov        
 
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to lead by 
example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing 
government the best.” 

 
 
 

From: Pete Wilkins [mailto:pete.wilkins.umich@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 11:48 PM 
To: Planning <planning@troymi.gov> 
Subject: February 9th planning meeting 
 
Hello council members, 
 
My name is Pete Wilkins. I reside at 3905 Wayfarer Dr. in the Wattles Square subdivision (Lot 8) to the East of 
the proposed site for the Estates at Willowbrook project. 
 
I wanted to share with you some views of the tree covered area that will be mostly clear cut to make way for 
this project. It is one thing to look at black and white drawings and plans, but to truly appreciate the beauty of 
this area you have to see it with your own eyes. 
 
Here is a small collection of images/video I’ve taken over the years while living here. 
 
Most of these tall mature trees fall outside the boundaries of the proposed miniscule 25ft. preservation zone. 
This beautiful backdrop will all but disappear when they begin construction. 
 



2

I grew up in Royal Oak where the trees tower over everything. Being surrounded by big beautiful trees makes 
me feel connected to nature. I think that is one of the things that makes Michigan such a great place to live. 
 
I understand that this land needs to be better developed than the current homes on this site, but I urge you to 
push for plans that better preserve the natural beauty of this area. I believe that will make it a better place to 
live for residents of both subdivisions. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Pete Wilkins  









Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?

311 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

312 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

313 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

314 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

315 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

316 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

317 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

318 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

319 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 5x3 GOOD YES

320 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

321 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

322 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

323 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

324 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

325 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

326 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

327 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 6 GOOD YES

328 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD YES

329 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR YES

330 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

331 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 4 GOOD YES

332 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 8 GOOD YES

333 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 10 GOOD YES

334 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 6x2 GOOD YES

335 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 POOR YES

336 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

337 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES

338 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

339 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 10 POOR YES

340 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

341 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

342 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

343 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

344 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

345 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

346 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

347 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

348 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

349 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

350 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

351 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

352 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

353 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

354 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

355 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

356 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

357 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

358 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES

359 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

360 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

361 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

362 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

363 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

364 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

365 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

366 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

367 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

368 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

369 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

370 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

371 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

372 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

373 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

374 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

375 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

376 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

377 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

378 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD NO

379 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD NO

380 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 POOR NO

381 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD NO

382 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD NO

383 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD NO

384 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD NO

385 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

386 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

387 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

388 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

389 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

390 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

391 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

392 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

393 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

394 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

395 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

396 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

397 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

398 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

399 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

400 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

401 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

402 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

403 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD NO

404 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

405 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD NO

406 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD NO

407 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD NO

408 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

409 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD NO

410 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD NO

411 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?

412 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

413 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

414 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

415 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

416 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x3 GOOD YES

417 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

418 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

419 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

420 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

421 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

422 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

423 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

424 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

425 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES

426 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

427 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

428 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

429 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

430 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

431 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

432 PEAR PYRUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

433 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

434 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

435 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

436 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

437 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

438 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

439 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

440 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 4x2 GOOD YES

441 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 4x2 GOOD YES

442 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

443 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD YES

444 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

445 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

446 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

447 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

448 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

449 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

450 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

451 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

452 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

453 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD YES

454 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

455 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

456 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

457 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

458 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD YES

459 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD YES

460 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

461 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

462 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

463 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

464 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

465 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

466 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

467 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

468 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

469 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

470 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

471 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

472 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

473 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

474 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

475 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

476 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

477 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

478 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

479 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

480 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD NO

481 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD NO

482 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD NO

483 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 9 GOOD NO

484 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD NO

485 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

486 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

487 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

488 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 5 GOOD NO

489 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

490 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

491 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

492 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

493 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

494 PINE PINUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

495 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 6 POOR YES

496 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES

497 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

498 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

499 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES

500 (TAG NOT USED) YES

501 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

502 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD YES

503 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

504 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD YES

505 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

506 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

507 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

508 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

509 PINE PINUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

510 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

511 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

512 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 4 GOOD YES

513 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?

514 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

515 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

516 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

517 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

518 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

519 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

520 PINE PINUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

521 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

522 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

523 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

524 PINE PINUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

525 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

526 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

527 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

528 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

529 PINE PINUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

530 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

531 PINE PINUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

532 PINE PINUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

533 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

534 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

535 PINE PINUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

536 PINE PINUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

537 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

538 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

539 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 5 GOOD YES

540 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4x2 GOOD YES

541 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 5 GOOD YES

542 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

543 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

544 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

545 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 9 GOOD YES

546 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

547 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

548 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

549 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

550 PINE PINUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

551 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

552 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

553 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

554 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

555 PINE PINUS SP. 9 GOOD YES

556 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

557 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

558 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

559 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

560 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

561 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

562 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

563 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES

564 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

565 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

566 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

567 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

568 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

569 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

570 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

571 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

572 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES

573 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

574 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

575 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

576 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

577 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

578 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

579 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

580 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 7 POOR NO

581 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

582 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

583 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

584 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

585 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

586 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

587 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

588 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

589 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

590 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 5 GOOD YES

591 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 5 GOOD YES

592 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

593 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6x2 GOOD YES

594 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

595 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 9 GOOD YES

596 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8x2 GOOD YES

597 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

598 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10x3 GOOD YES

599 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

600 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD NO

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?

201 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES

202 PINE PINUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

203 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 10 GOOD YES

204 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

205 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

206 PINE PINUS SP. 8 GOOD NO

207 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

208 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES

209 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 POOR YES

210 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

211 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

212 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

213 PINE PINUS SP. 7 GOOD NO

214 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

215 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

216 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 POOR YES

217 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

218 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD NO

219 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD NO

220 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 6 GOOD NO

221 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8x3 GOOD NO

222 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD NO

223 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD NO

224 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD NO

225 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD NO

226 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD NO

227 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD NO

228 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD NO

229 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7x2 GOOD NO

230 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD NO

231 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5x2 GOOD NO

232 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD NO

233 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD NO

234 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 9 GOOD NO

235 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6x2 GOOD NO

236 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD NO

237 APPLE MALUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

238 APPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES

239 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD NO

240 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 GOOD NO

241 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 4 POOR YES

242 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

243 APPLE MALUS SP. 5x3 GOOD YES

244 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 8 GOOD NO

245 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

246 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

247 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD NO

248 PEAR PYRUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

249 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

250 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

251 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

252 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

253 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

254 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

255 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES

256 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

257 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

258 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR YES

259 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

260 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

261 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

262 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES

263 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

264 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

265 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

266 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

267 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9x2 GOOD YES

268 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD YES

269 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

270 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

271 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES

272 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

273 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

274 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD YES

275 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

276 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES

277 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

278 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 4 POOR YES

279 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

280 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

281 HAWTHORN CRATAGEUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

282 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10X2 GOOD YES

283 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES

284 WALNUT JUGLANS SP. 10 GOOD YES

285 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES

286 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES

287 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

288 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

289 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 6 GOOD YES

290 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 4 GOOD YES

291 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 4x3 GOOD YES

292 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES

293 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES

294 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

295 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

296 CRABAPPLE MALUS SP. 5 GOOD YES

297 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

298 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES

299 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

300 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

301 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

302 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9x2 GOOD YES

303 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

304 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD YES

305 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES

306 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

307 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

308 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES

309 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES

310 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?

931 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 14 GOOD NO

932 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 26 GOOD NO

933 MAPLE ACER SP. 12 GOOD NO

934 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 18 GOOD NO

935 MAPLE ACER SP. 16 GOOD NO

936 MAPLE ACER SP. 14 GOOD YES

937 MAPLE ACER SP. 14 GOOD NO

938 MAPLE ACER SP. 12 GOOD NO

939 MAPLE ACER SP. 12 GOOD NO

940 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 26 GOOD YES

941 MAPLE ACER SP. 12 GOOD NO

942 MAPLE ACER SP. 15 GOOD NO

943 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 30 GOOD NO

944 ELM ULMUS SP. 11 GOOD NO

945 ELM ULMUS SP. 14 GOOD YES

946 PINE PINUS SP. 12 GOOD NO

947 MAPLE ACER SP. 16 GOOD NO

948 MAPLE ACER SP. 14x2 GOOD NO

949 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 18 GOOD NO

950 MAPLE ACER SP. 12x2 GOOD NO

951 MAPLE ACER SP. 16 GOOD NO

952 MAPLE ACER SP. 14 GOOD NO

953 MAPLE ACER SP. 12x4 GOOD NO

954 MAPLE ACER SP. 14 GOOD NO

955 MAPLE ACER SP. 12x2 GOOD NO

956 MAPLE ACER SP. 15x2 GOOD NO

957 MAPLE ACER SP. 16 GOOD NO

958 ELM ULMUS SP. 18 GOOD NO

959 MAPLE ACER SP. 18 GOOD NO

960 MAPLE ACER SP. 12x2 GOOD NO

961 MAPLE ACER SP. 20 GOOD YES

962 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 14 GOOD NO

963 MAPLE ACER SP. 12 GOOD YES

964 MAPLE ACER SP. 14 GOOD NO

965 MAPLE ACER SP. 11 GOOD NO

966 MAPLE ACER SP. 12 GOOD NO

967 MAPLE ACER SP. 15 GOOD NO

968 OAK QUERCUS SP. 16 GOOD NO









SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE

SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE

SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE

SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE



SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE

SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE

SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE

SADDLE 24” PAST 

BRICK FACE









PROPOSED MASTER DEED LANGUAGE FOR ESTATES AT WILLOWBROOK 

  CONVERTIBLE AREAS 

 

Section 1.  Designation of Convertible Areas for Modification of Units and Common Elements.  

All Units and General Common Elements in the Project are Convertible Areas within which the individual 

Units  and General Common  Elements may be  enlarged or  reduced  in  size  and modified  as provided 

herein.   

Section 2.  Developer's Right to Modify Units and Elements.  Developer reserves the right, in its 

sole discretion, during  a period ending no  later  than 6  years  from  the date of  recording  this Master 

Deed, to modify the size, design, location and other attributes of individual Units and General Common 

Elements within Convertible Areas.   

Section 3.  Designation of Convertible Areas for the Conversion of a General Common Element 

into  a  Condominium Unit.    The General  Common  Element  area  located  at  the  Southeast  corner  of 

Macaw Drive and Dexter Drive (and noted Exhibit B hereto) is here by designated as a Convertible Area 

which may be converted  into a Unit,  if and when  the Developer acquires  the property  located  to  the 

South of this Project.  The Developer shall maintain this Convertible Area until such time the Convertible 

Area  is  turned  over  to  the  Association  or  the Developer  rights  cease  to  exist.  The  Association  shall 

maintain  all  of  the  other  General  Common  Elements  pursuant  to  this  Master  Deed  and  the 

Condominium Bylaws. 

Section 4.   Developer’s Right  to Convert General Common Element Convertible Area  into  a 

Unit.   Developer reserves the right,  in  its sole discretion, during a period ending no  later than 6 years 

from the date of recording this Master Deed to convert the Convertible Area  located at the Southeast 

corner of Macaw Drive and Dexter Drive  into a Unit,  if and when the Developer acquires the property 

located to the South of this Project.   

Section 5.   Compatibility of  Improvements.   All  improvements,  if any, constructed within  the 

Convertible  Areas  described  above  shall  be  reasonably  compatible with  the  structures  on  the  other 

portion of the Condominium Project.  No improvements, other than as above indicated, may be created 

on the Convertible Areas. 

Section 6.   Amendment of Master Deed.   Modifications within this Condominium Project shall 

be given effect by an appropriate amendment to the Master Deed in the manner provided by law, which 

amendment shall be prepared by and at the discretion of the Developer or  its successors and  in which 

the percentages of value  set  forth  in Article V hereof  shall be proportionately  readjusted  in order  to 

preserve a total value of 100% for the entire Project resulting from such amendment or amendments to 

this Master Deed.    The  precise  determination  of  the  readjustments  in  percentages  of  value  shall  be 

made within the sole  judgment of Developer.   Such readjustments, however, shall reflect a continuing 

reasonable relationship among percentages of value based upon the method of original determination 

of percentages of value for the Project. 

Section 7.     Consent of Interested Persons.   All of the Co‐owners and mortgagees of Units and 

other persons  interested or to become  interested  in the Project from time to time shall be deemed to 



have irrevocably and unanimously consented to such amendment or amendments to this Master Deed 

to effectuate  the  foregoing and  to any proportionate  reallocation of percentages of value of existing 

Units which Developer or its successors may determine necessary in conjunction with such amendment 

or amendments.   All such  interested persons  irrevocably appoint Developer or  its successors as agent 

and attorney for the purpose of execution of such amendment or amendments to the Master Deed and 

all other documents necessary to effectuate the foregoing. 

 

 



  PC 2016.02.23 
  Agenda Item # 9 
 

 
 
DATE: February 19, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0003) – 

Proposed Trevco Industrial Building Addition, East side of Stephenson, North of 
Maple, Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
 
The petitioner Trevco submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan application for two 
building additions at 1900 Stephenson Highway.   
 
The property is currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) Zoning District. The 
Planning Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0003  Trevo Industrial Building Addition  Sec 26\PC Memo 2016 02 23.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0003) – Proposed Trevco 
Industrial Building Addition, East side of Stephenson, North of Maple, Section 26, Currently 
Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-02- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves the parking lot screening deviation 
as indicated on Landscape Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a parking space 
deviation of 10 spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 74 spaces when 84 spaces are 
required by Zoning Ordinance. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Trevco Industrial Building Addition, located 
on the east side of Stephenson Highway, North of Maple (1900 Stephenson), Section 26, 
within the IB District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Provide missing information identified in report prior to Final Site Plan approval.   
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0003  Trevo Industrial Building Addition  Sec 26\Proposed PC Resolution 02 23 2016.doc 



Trevo Addition, 1900 Stephenson

1: 2,600

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2170433 433Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

1/29/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Trevo Addition, 1900 Stephenson

1: 3,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2500500 500Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

1/29/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 

 Date:  February 12, 2016 
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 

 
 
Applicant:  James George/Trevco   
 
Project Name:  Trevco Industrial Building Addition 
 
Plan Date:  January 26, 2016 
 
Location:  1900 Stephenson Highway: East side of Stephenson Highway, 

north of Maple  
 
Zoning:  IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
The applicant is requesting preliminary site plan approval for building additions to the east and 
west  elevations  of  the  existing  industrial  facility  located  at  1900  Stephenson Highway.    The 
subject  site  currently  consists  of  two  (2)  parcels  containing  2.98  acres.    The  applicant will 
combine  the  two  parcels  to  accommodate  the  proposed  building  additions  and  site 
improvements.  
 
The applicant  is proposing a 2,458  sq.  ft. office area along  the east  (front) elevation, and an 
11,800 sq. ft. warehouse and truck well at the back of the existing 31,800 sq/ft building.   Site 
improvements include utility relocation, creation of additional parking area, and improved site 
landscaping.    The  existing,  two  (2)  access  points  from  Stephenson  Highway  will  remain 
unchanged. 
 



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

2 

 

The  property  is  zoned  IB,  Integrated  Industrial  Business  District.      The  proposed  office  and 
warehouse uses are permitted by‐right within the District and requires Site Plan approval from 
the Planning Commission.  
 
Location of Subject Property: 
East side of Stephenson Highway, north of Maple Road (1900 Stephenson Highway) 
 
Proposed Use of Subject Parcel: 
Trevco Sportswear 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Office/Warehouse 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 

Figure 1. – Subject Site Location 
 

 
 

Table 1. – Adjacent Zoning and Land Use 
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North  IB, Integrated Industrial Business  Industrial 

South  IB, Integrated Industrial Business Industrial 
East  IB, Integrated Industrial Business Industrial 
West  RC, Research Center Research Center  

SITE 



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

3 

 

 
 
 

MASTER PLAN 

 
The  subject  site  is  located within  the  21st  Century  Industrial  classification  of  the  Troy  2008 
Master  Plan.  The  21st  Century  Industry  classification  provides  area  for  conventional 
manufacturing and assembly uses, but with a broader interpretation of what industrial uses can 
become.  If  applicant  addresses  site  plan  issues  noted  below,  the  development  would  be 
consistent with the neighborhood node designation of the Master Plan.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  Address site plan issues noted below 
 

NATURAL FEATURES 

 
Topography – The site is relatively flat with little elevation changes, excepting the existing 
detention pond located on the western portion of the property.  
 
Woodlands – There are no woodlands present, and no trees are noted to be removed as part of 
the project. 
 
Wetlands/Floodplain – There are no identified wetlands on the site and the site is not located 
in the floodplain. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 

SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The front office addition will require the removal of five (5) parking spaces.   The rear addition is 
located in what is currently paved unused space.  The applicant is adding twenty (20) spaces to 
the rear of the site to compensate for the loss of existing parking and required parking due to 
the additions.   See parking section for more detail.   Access will not be modified as part of the 
proposed project. 
 
Items to be Addressed:   None 
 

STORMWATER 
 

The  site  currently utilizes  a detention pond  located on  the western portion of  the  site.   No 
modification/reconfiguration of the detention area is proposed.  We defer further comment on 
stormwater management to the City Engineer.   
 
Items to be Addressed:   Review of stormwater management by the City Engineer. 



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

4 

 

 
 
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 

Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The dimensional requirements of the IB district are found in the table below: 
 

*Based on scale measurement. 

 
For  final  site  plan  review,  the  applicant  should  provide  dimensions  from  all  elevations  to 
property lines, as we scale measured those portions closest to the rear and north side.   
 
From the  information provided, the applicant has met the dimensional requirements of the IB 
district  with  the  exception  of  maximum  lot  area  which  cannot  be  verified  based  on  the 
information provided. 
 
Items  to be Addressed:   1) Provide  site plan with dimensions.   2) Provide maximum  lot area 
percentage. 
 

SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access and Circulation: 
 
There are no proposed changes to site access from the existing drives off Stephenson Highway.  
Site circulation will be modified in the rear of the site due to the addition.   
 
Fire: Site needs two additional hydrants on South side. Existing hydrant location exceeds 
maximum distance to most remote location(s) of existing building and addition. Maintain the 
existing minimum of 18' wide or greater fire lane on South side.   
 
Pedestrian access:  
 

    Required  Provided  Compliance 

Front (Stephenson 
Highway) 

30 feet  65.23 feet (to proposed east 
addition) 

Compiles  

Rear  20 feet  265 feet* (to proposed west 
addition) 

Complies  

Side   10 feet  18 feet* (north‐existing) 
19.94 feet (south‐proposed) 

Complies 

Maximum Lot Area  40 percent  Not Provided  More info required 

Building Height  4 stories/50 feet  1 story/30 feet  Complies 



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

5 

 

There is an existing sidewalk along Stephenson.  The applicant is inserting a new 8‐foot sidewalk 
along the frontage of their building for access from the eastern (front) and side (north) parking 
areas.    
 
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 

PARKING 
 

Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires: 
 

  Required  Provided* 
Light industrial/office (1space for 
each 550 sq.ft of floor area) 

7,226 sq.ft / 550 =13 spaces 

74 spaces 
Warehouse  (1  space  for  each 
1,500 sq.ft. plus 1 space for each 
employee on the largest shift) 

38,822  sq.ft./1,500  =  25  spaces  + 
45 employees = 71  spaces 
 
84 spaces required total  

     

Barrier Free  4  1 

Bicycle Parking  2  0 

Total  84  automobile + 2 bicycle  74  automobile + 0 bicycle 

 

*The  applicant  has  provided  parking  calculations  on  Sheet  C1.0  utilizing  the  light 
industrial/office parking requirement for the entire structure.  However, in reviewing the floor 
plan, a majority of the facility is used for warehousing.  Based on the table above, the applicant 
is required to provide eighty‐four (84) parking spaces.   The applicant  is providing seventy‐four 
(74) spaces 
 

It is worth noting that the site is currently under‐parked.  Currently the applicant is required to 
provide  seventy‐two  (72)  spaces  but  only  has  fifty‐nine  (59)  spaces  currently.    With  the 
proposed improvements the applicant is required to provide an additional twelve (12) spaces to 
equal eighty‐four (84).  The applicant is adding fifteen (15) spaces that totals seventy‐four (74) 
spaces on site, creating a deficiency of ten (10) spaces.   
 
Section 13.06 F allows the City to grant deviations from off‐street parking requirements. These 
deviations may require more or less parking based upon a finding that such deviations are more 
likely  to  provide  a  sufficient  number  of  parking  spaces  to  accommodate  the  specific 
characteristics of the use in question.  The applicant notes that they have a maximum of forty‐
five  (45) employees  and  a maximum of  two  (2)  visitors  at  a  time,  so  they  find  that  the  site 
parking exceeds their needs.   
 



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

6 

 

If the parking deviation  is granted, the applicant will still be required to provide the necessary 
handicapped spaces.   Required handicapped spaces  is not a deviation that may be granted by 
the Planning Commission.  The applicant has not provided the required bicycle parking.   
 
Items  to  be  Addressed:    1)  Receive  parking  deviation;  2)  Provide  the  required  barrier‐free 
spaces; and 3) Provide the required bicycle parking.   
 
LANDSCAPING 
 

The applicant has provided a landscape plan.     
 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

Street Trees: One (1) deciduous tree 
for  every  thirty  (30)  lineal  feet,  or 
fraction  thereof,  of  frontage 
abutting a public road right‐of‐way.   

7 street trees 
 
 

6 street trees 
 
 

Add one tree.  

Site  landscaping:  A  minimum  of 
twenty  percent  (20%)  of  the  site 
area shall be comprised of landscape 
material. 

20%  No info provided  Provide  site 
landscaping. 

Parking  Lot  Landscaping:   1  tree  for 
every  8  parking  spaces.    Trees may 
be  located  adjacent  to  parking  lot 
with planning commission approval.   

Fifteen  (15)  new 
spaces = 2 trees  

2 trees  Compliant      

Building Planting  Pedestrian amenity  Plan shows shrubs along the 
front building elevation.   

Compliant 

Parking lot screening  Parking  lots  that  front 
on  a  public  roadway 
shall be screened by a 
landscaped  berm  at 
least  three  (3)  feet  in 
height  along  the 
perimeter of  the  road 
right‐of‐way. 

No  berm  is  provided; 
however  the  applicant  has 
provided  a  variety  of  shrub 
plantings  within  the 
greenbelt area to screen the 
parking lot area. 

Planning  Commission 
may  approve 
alternative.  

Detention:  landscape  with  natural 
plantings  and  replicate  a  natural 
design and appearance 

Stormwater 
management  systems 
that  replicate  a 
natural  design  and 
appearance  shall  be 
encouraged. 

Seeded  No  modifications  to 
existing  detention 
basin  are  proposed.  
To  be  confirmed  by 
City Engineer  

Trash  Enclosure  Screening  Screened 
on all  sides with a wall, and gate at 
least as high as the container, but no 
less than six (6) feet in height 

  A  trash  enclosure  is  shown 
in the central portion of the 
western  (rear) parking area.  
Detail  of  the  structure  has 
not  been  included  in  the 
plan set. 

Not compliant  



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

7 

 

 

Items  to  be  Addressed:  1)  Provide  an  additional  street  tree;  2)  Provide  site  landscaping 
calculation;  3).  Receive  parking  lot  screening  deviation  from  Planning  Commission;  and  4) 
Provide trash enclosure details.   
 

PHOTOMETRICS 
 

The applicant has provided a lighting plan depicting existing and proposed exterior site lighting.  
Detail of proposed  fixtures  is also provided on Sheet A1.3.1.   However,  illumination  levels  for 
site  lighting  have  not  been  provided.    Additional  information  is  required  to  determine  if 
proposed photometrics meet ordinance requirements.   
   
Items to be Addressed:  Provide lighting illumination levels on lighting plan. 
 
FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has provided floor plans and elevations.   The proposed additions enhance/match 
the existing structures design and materials. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

We support the proposed improvements and find that additions are a value added to the site.   
However, there are number of minor items that should be addressed including:  
 

1. Provide site plan with dimensions.   
2. Provide maximum lot area percentage. 
3. Receive parking deviation from Planning Commission.  
4. Provide the required barrier‐free spaces.  
5. Provide the required bicycle parking.  
6. Provide an additional street tree. 
7. Provide site landscaping calculation. 
8. Receive parking lot screening deviation from Planning Commission. 
9.  Provide trash enclosure details.   
10. Provide lighting illumination levels on lighting plan. 

If the parking deviation and parking lot screening deviations items are granted by the Planning 
Commission, we  feel  that  the  remaining  items  can be  addressed by  staff; however Planning 
Commission may request that the applicant address these  items prior to granting preliminary 
site plan approval.   

 

 



Trevco Building Addition 
February 12, 2016 

8 

 

 

 
 
#225‐1605 
 
Cc:  James George via jpg@trevcoinc.com 









FP

Do Not scale drawings. Use
figured dimensions only

Copyright

This document and the subject matter
contained therein is proprietary and is
not to be used or reproduced without
the written permission of Felino Pascual
and Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job no./issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

Farmington Hills, MI 48336
24333 Orchard Lake Rd, Suite G

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

and ASSOCIATES

A

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

FP
FELINO A. PASCUAL

2016

The location and elevations of existing
underground utilities as shown on this
drawing are only approximate. no guarantee
is either expressed or implied as to the
completeness of accuracy. contractor shall be
exclusively responsible for determining the
exact location and elevation prior to the start
of construction

LP16.017.01  SPA 1-24-2016

JP

LS16.017.01

1-4-2016

Stephenson Hwy.
City of Troy, Michigan

TREVCO
BUILDING
FACILITY
ADDITION

1900 STEPHENSEN HWY.
TROY, MICHIGAN 48083

PH. 248-526-1400

TREVCO

LS-1

80'
scale:

40'0' 160' 240'

City of Troy, Michigan
Trevco Facility
unless noted otherwise, numerical value on landscape
quantities specified on plan take precedence over
graphic representation.

note:

landscape improvement  plan for:

landscape
improvement plan

north

planting detail

A

S
tephenson H

w
y.

existing

Building
proposed

Building
Addition

perennial planting detail
no scale

PLANTING MIXTURE
6'-10" DEPTH

SUBGRADE

MIN. 2" DEPTH DOUBLE SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK. MULCH SHALL
BE NEUTRAL IN COLOR

shrub planting detail
no scale

subgrade

fold down or pull back string,
burlap or plastic exposing rootball.
remove all non-degradable materials.
do not remove soil from the rootball

center rootball in planting hole.
leave bottom of planting hole firm.
do not amend soil unless planting in
poor or severely disturbed soil or
building rubble. use water to settle
soil and remove  air pockets and firmly
set shrub. gently tamp if needed.

set top of rootball level with grade
or slightly above grade if in clay soil

mulch 2"-3" depth with shredded
hardwood bark.mulch shall be
neutral in color.
break up (scarify) sides of
planting hole.

evergreen planting detail
no scale

set top of rootball level with grade
or slightly above grade if in clay soil.

stake with 2x2 hardwood stakes or
approved equal driven 6"-8" outside
of rootball.loosely stake tree trunk to
allow for trunk flexing.stake trees just
below first branch with 2"-3" wide belt-like,
fabric straps (2 per tree on opposite
sides of tree, connect from tree to stake
horizontally. do not use rope wire thru
a hose.). remove all staking materials
after 1 year.

mulch 2"-3" depth with shredded
hardwood bark. mulch shall be
neutral in color. leave 3" circle of
bare soil at base of tree trunk.

fold down or pull back string,
burlap or plastic exposing rootball.
remove all non-degradable materials.
do not remove soil from the rootball.

break up (scarify) sides of
planting hole.
center rootball in planting hole.
leave bottom of planting hole firm.
do not amend soil unless planting
in poor or severely disturbed soil or
building rubble.use water to settle
soil and remove air pockets and firmly
set tree. gently tamp if needed.

do not prune terminal
leader or branch tips.
prune away dead or
broken branches only.

remove nursery applied
tree wrap, tape or string
from tree trunk and crown.

tree planting detail
no scale

do not prune terminal
leaderor branch tips.
prune away dead or
broken branches only.

set top of rootball level
with grade or slightly
above grade if in clay
soil.

prune suckers off.

center rootball in planting
hole.leave bottom of planting
hole firm.do not amend soil
unless planting in poor or
severely  disturbed soil or
building rubble.use water to
 settle soil and remove air
pockets and firmly set tree.
gently tamp if needed.

do not stake trees unless in heavy
clay soil, windy conditions, 3" or
greater diameter tree trunk or large
crown. if staking is needed due to
these conditions:- stake with 2x2
hardwood stakes or approved equal
driven 6"-8" outside of rootball.- loosely
stake tree trunk to allow for trunk flexing.
- stake trees just below first branch with
2"-3" wide belt-like, fabric straps (2 per
tree on opposite sides of tree, connect
from tree to stake horizontally. do not
use rope wire thru a hose.).- remove all
staking materials after 1 year.

fold down or pull back string,
burlap or plastic exposing rootball.
remove all non-degradable materials.
do not remove soil from the rootball.

break up (scarify) sides of
planting hole.

mulch 2"-3" depth with shredded
hardwood bark. mulch shall be
neutral in color. leave 3" circle of
bare soil at base of tree trunk.

remove nursery applied tree wrap,
tape or string from tree trunk and
crown. remove any tags or labels.

general landscape notes:

key commentssize
common namebotanical name

plant material list

key comments

quant.

quant.

reference location map

A

S
tephenson H

w
y.































PC 2016.02.23 
Agenda Item #10 

   
 

 
 
 
DATE: February 19, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-001) – 

Proposed Andale Commons, North side of Big Beaver, East of Livernois, between 
Troy and Frankton, Section 22, From R1-E (One Family Residential) District to BB 
(Big Beaver) District 

 
The applicant RDA seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel from R-1E (One Family 
Residential) District to BB (Big Beaver) District. As part of the application, the applicant submitted 
a Preliminary Site Plan for two commercial buildings, a restaurant and a retail/restaurant 
building.  
 
The site is within the Big Beaver classification in the City of Troy Master Plan. This classification 
supports a wide range of uses including restaurant and retail uses.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The applicant seeks input from the Planning Commission on this application. The next step in 
the process is scheduling a Planning Commission public hearing.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the February 23, 2016 Planning Commission Regular 
meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.  

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\JPCR 2016-001 Andale Commons  Sec 22\PC Memo 02 23 2016.doc 



Andale Commons

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

1/26/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Andale Commons

1: 1,600

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1330267 267Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

1/26/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



101

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Big Beaver Road: 

A World Class Boulevard

Home to large, landmark projects and • 
mixed-use regional destinations.
Central gathering area of the community.• 
A collection of international corporations, • 
local companies, and establishments which 
complement these high-visibility uses. 

The Big Beaver Road corridor is responsible 
for the fi rst impression many people have 
throughout Michigan when they think of the 
City of Troy.    The high-rise buildings, Somerset 
Collection, and its immediate proximity to 
I-75 are frequently the main elements visitors 
remember about the Corridor and the City.   In 

order to remain competitive and continue 

to be a leader in economic development 

in Southeast Michigan, Troy must plan for 

this Corridor to evolve in light of a changing 

economy.  In that spirit, the City adopted the 
key concepts of the Big Beaver Corridor Study in 
2006:

Gateways, Districts and Transitions • 
Trees and Landscape as Ceilings and Walls • 
Walking Becomes Entertainment - Much to • 
Observe & Engage In 
Mixing the Uses Turns on the Lights - • 
Energetic Dynamic of Mixed Uses with a 
Focus on Residential 

The Automobile & Parking are No Longer #1. • 
Civic Art as the Wise Sage of the Boulevard• 

The uses and character of this future 

land use category are driven by the 

recommendations of the Big Beaver Corridor 

Study and subsequent eff orts of the Planning 

Commission to create new zoning techniques 

to implement those recommendations.

This Study provided a comprehensive analysis 
of the existing and potential characteristics 
of this important area.  The planned future 
land uses in the Big Beaver Corridor are in 
large part considered mixed-use, to allow for a 
wave of new residential development and the 
redevelopment of individual sites to make a 
more meaningful contribution to the quality of 
life of the City.  The main diff erence between the 
various mixed-use districts planned in the Study 
is building height.  The intended characteristics 
of the various districts are also very diff erent, 
and are the topic of in-depth analysis in the 
Study.  Some important recommendations of 
that Study are listed below.  

Moving toward the creation of distinct • 
physical districts by building from lot line to 
lot line along the right-of-way rather than 
continuing to be a collection of isolated 
towers.    

Becoming fl exible with land use • 
relationships.  The use of vertically 
integrated mixed-use commercial, offi  ce 
and residential towers should be promoted.  
The use of prominent ground fl oor retail, 
restaurants and cafes allows visual interest 
and activity for visitors and residents.      

Contain parking in structures that are shared • 
by surrounding developments.  Do not allow 
off -street parking to be visible from major 
thoroughfares.  

Landscape Big Beaver and intersecting • 
thoroughfares with rows of mature trees.

BIG BEAVER ROAD



102 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT
This will be a vibrant high-rise business and • 
residential district.  

Pedestrian use will be promoted through • 
massive landscaping, wide sidewalks, 
outdoor cafes, and public art.  

The Big Beaver Corridor Study and Big • 
Beaver Development Code provide for a 
specifi c land development pattern.   

Architectural design must create an • 
interesting visual experience for both 
sidewalk users at close range and for those 
viewing the skyline from a distance.

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES
Parking should be located in rear yards.• 

Development should include intense street • 
tree planting along Big Beaver.

Cafes, plazas, parks and similar amenities to • 
draw pedestrians will be encouraged.

Buildings will frame the street network by • 
building to the front and side property lines.  
Exceptions for cafes, plazas and access roads 
may be permitted.  

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES
Buildings should rise in height toward • 
Crooks Road in the east-west direction.  

Buildings should rise in height toward Big • 
Beaver in the north-south direction.

Ground level stories should be a minimum of • 
twelve feet in height; with large expanses of 
transparent glass.  

Fenestration at the ground level should be • 
highlighted through the use of awnings, 
overhangs or trim detailing, and building 
caps or roofs should provide a visually 
interesting skyline.

Concept Sketch from the Big Beaver Corridor Study; Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc.

Big Beaver Corridor Study; Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc.



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  City of Troy Planning Commission  
  R. Brent Savidant, AICP  
 
FROM:  Benjamin R. Carlisle, AICP 

DATE:  February 15, 2016 
 
RE:  Andale Commons Conditional Rezoning  
 

 
 
The applicant is requesting a conditional rezoning of the subject site encompassing five (5) lots located 
on the north side of Big Beaver between Troy Drive and Frankton Drive.  The northernmost lot (Lot 89) 
has  been  improved with  a  one‐story  residence.    The  remaining  lots making  up  the  subject  site  are 
vacant.   The parcel  that  fronts Big Beaver  is  currently  zoned BB, Big Beaver Form‐Based District. The 
other four (4) lots  are zoned R‐1E, Single‐Family Residential.     
 
The applicant proposes to construct two (2) commercial buildings – a 4,529 sf restaurant and a  4,653 sf 
retail/restaurant  building.    The  applicant  seeks  a  conditional  rezoning  from  R‐1E,  Single‐Family 
Residential  to  Big  Beaver  Form‐Base District.    The  current  R‐1E  zoning  does  not  allow  the  proposed 
retail/restaurant uses; whereas the BB, Big Beaver Form‐Based District does. 
 
The  conditions  offered  by  the  applicant  are  included  in  the  attached  site  plan  application.    If  the 
Planning Commission  recommends  the  conditional  rezoning and approves  the  site plan,  the  site plan 
approval is conditioned on the City Council granting the conditional rezoning.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Andale Commons  Conditional Rezoning 
February 15, 2016 

 

2 

 

Location of Subject Property:  The property is located on the north side of Big Beaver Road between Troy 
Drive and Frankton Drive. 
 

 
 
 
We have not completed a full site plan review but offer the following comments for the applicant and 
Planning Commission consideration:  
 
Master Plan: 
 
The  site  is  located  within  the  area  designated  as  Big  Beaver  in  the Master  Plan.    The  Big  Beaver 
designation  responds  to  the  recommendations  set  forth  in  the  Big  Beaver  Corridor  Study,  which 
promotes higher density, vertically  integrated mixed‐use commercial, office, and residential uses.   The 
Plan encourages the use of prominent ground floor retail, restaurants, and cafes allowing visual interest 
and  activity  for  visitors  and  residents.  Provided  the  site  plan  issues  noted  below  are  addressed,  the 
proposed use of the property as retail/restaurant is consistent with the Master Plan.  
 
Rezoning Standards:  
 
As set forth in Section 16.03, there are a five (5)  standards to consider for a rezoning:  
  

1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Master Plan.  
2.  The proposed rezoning will not cause nor increase any non‐conformity.  
3. Public  services  and  facilities  affected  by  a  proposed  development will  be  capable  of 

accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
4. The rezoning will not impact public health, safety, or welfare.  
5. The rezoning will ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 

 

Zoned R1-E 
 
Zoned BB, Big 
Beaver 



Andale Commons  Conditional Rezoning 
February 15, 2016 

 

3 

 

The  applicant  should  address  the  standards,  specifically  attempts  to  address  to  impact  upon  public 
health, safety, and welfare of adjacent properties and ensure compatibility with adjacent use of land. 
 
Site Plan: 
 
General comments about site plan: 
 
Building Orientation: 

 Primary building entrance  fronts on  the parking  lot and not on Big Beaver. While  the primary 
building entrance is not required to front on Big Beaver, a functional door on Big Beaver must be 
provided.   All other recently approved Big Beaver form‐based buildings have the primary front 
door  fronting  on  Big  Beaver.    The  applicant  should  state  the  functionality  and  use  of  the 
proposed Big Beaver door and why they are not able to place a primary front entrance on Big 
Beaver.   

 Floor  plans  and  elevations were  not  submitted  for  Building  B.    Are  the  uses  for  Building  B 
determined?  

 Is the trash area to be used by both buildings?  

 As a site that fronts on three (3) public streets, buildings are required to be 10‐feet from both 
Big Beaver and the respective side street.  The buildings do not meet the required 10‐foot build‐
to‐line  on  Troy  Drive  and  Frankton  Drive.    The  applicant  should  explain  the  need  for  the 
enlarged setback for those street frontages.  

 The applicant should provide additional details regarding pedestrian/ streetscape improvements 
between Big Beaver and the buildings.   

 Is the applicant able to provide a more robust design feature, such as increased landscaping or 
public art, between the two buildings?   

 
Transparency: 

 As  shown  on  the  “Schematic  Floor  Plan”  the  applicant  has  placed  the mechanical  room  and 
coolers along the frontage of Big Beaver.  Is the applicant able to revise the floor plan to relocate 
the mechanical room and cooler off Big Beaver? 

 The applicant should provide transparency calculations for all elevations.  
 
Elevations:  

 The elevations do not indicate material use or colors 

 The applicant should provide color renderings and 3‐D model of site 
 
Parking Lot:  

 For a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the cumulative total of all frontages occupied by 
parking  shall  be  no more  than  thirty‐five  (35)  percent  of  the  total  site’s  linear  feet  along  a 
required building line or sixty (60) feet, whichever is less.  The parking lot area fronting Frankton 
Drive  is 250 feet  in  length and along Troy Drive  is 115 feet  in  length totaling 365  linear feet or 
47% of the total linear feet along Troy and Frankton Drives.  The applicant can correct the issue 
by pulling the buildings to within 10‐feet along Troy Drive and Frankton Drive, thus no parking 
will be located “in front” of the front building line.   

 The  paved  drive  aisle  in  the  northwest  portion  of  the  site  is  located  7.2  feet  from  the 
neighboring residentially zoned property.  Section 13.06 C.3. requires all paved areas be located 



Andale Commons  Conditional Rezoning 
February 15, 2016 

 

4 

 

10 feet from residentially zoned properties.  This area will need to be reconfigured to meet this 
requirement or a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals will need to be obtained. 

 The applicant should consider a pedestrian walk  (pedestrian spine)  through  the parking  lot  to 
allow patrons to safely walk from parking lot the building entrances.     

 Engineering  requests  that  the applicant provide 30‐foot wide approach openings with 30‐foot 
radii for both approaches if possible.  

 From Engineering: the proposed drive approach on the west side to Troy Drive is not aligned 
with the existing approach to 85 E. Big Beaver.  Preferred alignment would be to have them line 
up to avoid left turn lock, but traffic on a residential street is typically not high. 

 The applicant should add at least two (2) parking lot peninsulas to break up the twenty‐six (26) 
spaces  along  Frankton Drive.   Add one  (1) parking  lot peninsula  to break up  the  twelve  (12) 
spaces along Troy Drive.   

 Is applicant able to provide any stormwater best management practices within the parking lot? 
 
Overall we find the rezoning to be consistent with the Master Plan; however we note that the there are 
some additional building placement and  transparency corrections, parking  lot  improvements, and site 
amenities  that  the  applicant  should  consider  in  their  resubmittal.    I  look  forward  to  discussing  this 
memo. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 









Statement	of	the	Opinion	of	Applicant	for	
Conditional	Rezoning	
	
The	rezoning	to	Big	Beaver	district	for	these	parcels	of	property	will	allow	the	City	
to	continue	with	its	improvements	to	the	Big	Beaver	Corridor	and	connect	the	retail	
and	office	developments	that	front	the	North	side	of	Big	Beaver	Road	from	Livernois	
all	the	way	to	Rochester	Road.		It	is	consistent	with	the	Big	Beaver	corridor	study	
and	with	past	rezoning	adjacent	to	the	site	and	in	close	proximity	to	the	site.	
	
The	improvements	planed	will	further	encourage	a	more	walkable	streetscape	along	
Big	Beaver	and	shall	adhere	to	the	standards	set	in	the	Big	Beaver	zoning	district.		
The	streetscape	improvements	create	a	public	space	adjacent	to	the	commercial	
buildings	and	on	the	street	side	of	the	development	with	benches	and	landscaping	
that	will	make	it	comfortable	to	use	in	good	weather.	
	
The	plan	has	taken	care	to	allow	vehicular	traffic	to	circulate	through	the	site	though	
entrances	on	both	Troy	and	Frankton	Roads,	which	protect	the	adjacent	residential	
by	placing	them	at	the	furthest	point	away	rom	the	residential	dwellings	and	
allowing	the	traffic	to	enter	and	exit	at	an	existing	lighted	intersection	at	Troy	and	
Big	Beaver.		There	should	be	no	need	for	cars	to	continue	down	either	street	past	
these	entrances.	
	
All	service	yards	are	adjacent	to	the	buildings	and	not	in	the	parking	lots	and	shall	
be	screened	from	the	road	and	the	view	from	the	adjacent	residential.		Parking	shall	
be	internal	and	either	screened	by	vegetation	or	a	decorative	wall.		In	the	area	
where	we	were	going	to	abut	residential	closely,	we	agreed	to	buy	one	of	the	
abutting	parcels,	which	along	with	making	the	project	more	viable	because	of	
parking,	gave	us	room	to	satisfactorily	build	the	wall	with	a	natural	border	from	the	
current	property	owners.		The	depth	of	the	development	is	consistent	with	the	
depth	of	other	developments	on	the	North	Side	of	Big	Beaver.	
	
Andale	Investment	Company	
	

By: 	
	
Its:		Authorized	Agent	
	
Date:	2-9-16	



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

K
M

K
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

COVER

SCALE: N/A




C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

K
M

K
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

C-1.1

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

SCALE: 1" = 30'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

K
M

K
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

C-2.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 30'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

K
M

K
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

C-3.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 30'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

K
M

K
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

C-4.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 30'



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

K
M

K
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

C-5.1

N
O

T
E

S
 
&

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

SCALE: N/A



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. THEY

ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION THAT THEY ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR COPIED, IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR FURNISHING

INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE PRIOR

WRITTEN CONSENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL COMMON LAW RIGHTS OF

COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE HEREBY

SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2014 PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-104

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

W
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
2
,
 
T

.
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

5
8
7
7
 
L
I
V

E
R

N
O

I
S

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0
3

T
R

O
Y

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
0
9
8

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
T

S
D

N
.

K
R

B
S

U
R

.
J
C

W
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
N

D
A

L
E

 
C

O
M

M
O

N
S

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct. Suite 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

Phone: (248) 689-9090

Fax: (248) 689-1044

website: www.peainc.com

PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERING

ASSOCIATES

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

JANUARY 21, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

L-1.0

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 30'

KEY:

= GREENBELT TREES

= IRRIGATED SEED  LAWN

   (CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL DISTURBED

   AREAS WITH LAWN.  FIELD VERIFY LIMITS OF

   DISTURBANCE. )

= PARKING LOT TREES

= SHRUBS

= PERENNIALS

= SCREENING TREES

= EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN



Tenant Space '101'
(Restaurant)

4529 sf - Gross Int.

Tenant Space '102'
(Fast Casual)

2428 sf - Gross Int.

Patio

Covered
Patio

Dumpsters

Patio

Tenant Space '103'
(Retail)

2245 sf -gross int.

Building A Building B

Mech

Mech

Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:10:08 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center Site Plan

N
O

R
T

H



G

Dish

Covered
Patio

Trash

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

36" Dia
High-top

36" Dia
High-top

36" Dia
High-top

30" Sq
Booth

30" Sq
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

36" Sq
36" Sq

Flip-Top

36" Sq 36" Sq
Flip-Top

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth

30" x 54"
Booth 36" Sq

Flip-Top

36" Sq

36" Sq

36" Sq

54" x 24"

48" x 24"

48" x 24"

30" x 48"
Ext

30" x 48"
Ext

30" x 48"
Ext

30" x 48"
Ext

36" Sq
Ext.

36" Sq
Ext.

36" Sq
Ext.

36" Sq
Ext.

36" Sq
Ext.

36" Sq
Ext. 30" x 48"

Ext

30" x 48"
Ext

30" x 48"
Ext

PDR

Main Dining

Bar

RR

RR

Kitchen

Keg
Office

14'-0"8
'-6

"

12'-0"

8
'-0

"

30" X 60"

30" X 54"

30" X 54"

30" X 54"

30" Sq
Booth

30" X 60"

30" X 60"

36" Sq

36" Sq

36" Sq

48" x 24"

42" x 24"

36" x 24" 60" x 24" 60" x 24"

36" x 24"

48" x 24"

Keg storage
linen

grease

cooler

host

service

Bar Dining

Mech

service

backflow riser

MDP/panels

switches

ladder for
platform access

42" door

Vestibule

be
nc

h

service

42" x 24"

54" x 24"

36" x 24"

72" door

48" x 24"

48" x 24"

48" x 24"

48" x 18" 48" x 18"

48"" Dia
Ext

36" Sq
Ext.

48"" Dia
Ext

Bench

1
3'

 -
 2

"

30" x 24"
Ext

T
ab

le

Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:09:59 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center Schematic Plan

Schematic Floor Plan

SEATING ANALYSIS:
Bar: 18
Bar Dining: 52
Main Dining: 64
Private Dining: 20
Total Interior Seating: 154

Patio Seating: 70

Total Seating Capacity: 224

N
O

R
T

H

46' of metro shelving

AREA ANALYSIS:
Gross Interior: 4,529 sf
Kitchen:      (31% of total) 1,426 sf
Patio: 1,178 sf
Mech:     84 sf



Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:10:16 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center Overall Elevations

Overall North Elevation

Overall South Elevation



1
0'

 -
 0

"

1
8'

 -
 0

"2
1'

 -
 6

"

2
6'

 -
 2

"

1
0'

 -
 0

"

2
8'

 -
 0

"

2
5'

 -
 0

"

2
1'

 -
 6

"

1
6'

 -
 0

"
2

6'
 -

 2
"

2
1'

 -
 6

"

2
5'

 -
 0

"

Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:10:25 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center Building A Elevations

Building A - North Elevation

Building A - South Elevation

Building A - East Elevation

Building A - West Elevation



1
6'

 -
 0

" 2
1'

 -
 6

" 2
6'

 -
 0

"

1
2'

 -
 6

" 1
8'

 -
 0

"

2
1'

 -
 6

" 2
6'

 -
 0

"

1
6'

 -
 0

" 2
1'

 -
 6

"

1
2'

 -
 6

" 1
8'

 -
 0

"

2
1'

 -
 6

" 2
6'

 -
 0

"

Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:10:27 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center Building B Elevations

Building B - East ElevationBuilding B - North Elevation

Building B - South Elevation Building B - West Elevation



Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:10:49 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center 3D View



Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:11:05 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center 3D View



Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:11:17 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center 3D View



Design
Collective

© 2014 - All Rights Reserved.  No portion(s) of this document may be reporoduced without written approval of Design Collective Incorporated

Sheet Issue Date:Big Beaver/ Troy Road/ Frankton Road

Troy Michigan

12/1/2015 5:11:21 PM

RDA - Big Beaver Retail Center 3D View



PC 2016.02.23 
Agenda Item #11 

   
 

 
 
 
DATE: February 19, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-002) – 

Proposed IHOP Restaurant and Retail, East side of Rochester, North of Big 
Beaver (1033 Urbancrest, 3132 Rochester, 3130-3142 Rochester), Section 23, 
From R-1E (One Family Residential) District to GB (General Business) District 

 
 
The applicant Brand Growth, Inc. seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel from R-1E 
(One Family Residential) District to GB (General Business) District. As part of the application, 
the applicant submitted a Preliminary Site Plan for two commercial buildings. Both buildings 
presently exist on the site, although one is proposed to include a new drive thru. The property to 
be rezoned is proposed to be utilized for parking.  
 
The site is within the Rochester Road Beaver classification in the City of Troy Master Plan.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The applicant seeks input from the Planning Commission on this application. The next step in 
the process is scheduling a Planning Commission public hearing.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the February 23, 2016 Planning Commission Regular 
meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.  

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\JPCR 2016-002  IHOP Restaurant and Retail  Sec 23\PC Memo 02 23 2016.docx 



IHOP Conditional Rezoning

1: 1,100

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

920183 183Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/2/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



IHOP Conditional Rezoning

1: 1,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/2/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



103

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Rochester Road: 

Green Corridor

Regional model for a green corridor• 
A strong focus on access management• 
Heightened emphasis on strong stormwater • 
management techniques
Retail catering to regional traffi  c• 
Innovative site design techniques applied • 
through PUD use to allow for redevelopment 
for shallow lots

Rochester Road carries high volumes of traffi  c 
causing backups at intersections.  The abutting 
development pattern from Big Beaver Road 
north to Long Lake Road is a continuous row of 
highway-oriented commercial uses.  North of 
Long Lake Road, the land use pattern evolves, 
becoming a mix of commercial and offi  ce near 
the intersections and older single-family homes 
and multiple-family complexes in between.     

If Rochester Road is to have a defi ned 

role and pleasing character in the City, it 

must undergo a signifi cant transformation 

over time.  Ultimately, the Rochester Road 
Corridor will become a regional showcase 
for eff ective stormwater management and 
enhancement of the natural environment, while 
encouraging a combination of high-quality 
land uses.   Eff ective landscaping focused on 

native plantings, and improved land use and 
access management along Rochester will create 
a green corridor that provides a high level 
of service for motorists, and which provides 
an eff ective natural buff er between high 
traffi  c volumes and people visiting adjacent 
properties.  The creation of this green corridor 
would occur primarily in the right-of-way along 
road frontages and in the median of a future 
boulevard.  

While the emphasis on innovative 

stormwater management is specifi cally called 

on for the Rochester Road Corridor, new 

low-impact techniques are to be encouraged 

elsewhere throughout the City of Troy.  As 
noted in Chapter 7, innovative stormwater 
management is a priority for the community.  
Rochester Road will play an important role in 
this City-wide initiative by proving a regional 
showcase for such techniques.

New construction along the corridor may 
include detention and retention basins 
that work together from site-to-site with 
other features to create a continuous, linear 
landscape feature.  By connecting properties, 
the basins create visual relief from traffi  c.  
Low impact development methods will 

be used throughout the corridor to fi lter 

stormwater runoff .   Rochester Road will also be 
characterized by eff ective new signage, high-
quality lighting, and eff ective, complementary 
site and architectural design. 

Uses along Rochester Road will include a 
variety of mixed uses, established in a “pulsing” 
pattern where the most intense mixed-use or 
exclusively non-residential development will 
occur near the Neighborhood Nodes situated 
along its main intersections.  Lower-impact 
uses, such as small scale retail or condominiums 
should be encouraged along the corridor 
frontage between these nodes.

ROCHESTER ROAD



104 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT

Commercial strip development should be • 
limited and gradually replaced with mixed 
use.

Commercial development should be • 
encouraged to expand in the form of dense 
multi-story mixed-use concentrations 
at major intersections.  Concentrations 
are limited to within 1,000 feet of the 
intersection.  

The areas between nodes should develop as • 
lower-rise offi  ce and multiple-family.    The 
height diff erences encourage a visual “pulse.”

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Parking areas should be within rear yards • 
or interior parts of the site.  A single row of 
parking may be appropriate in front and 
exterior side yards in limited applications.

Parking will connect to adjacent sites, • 
eventually linking several developments 
with a rear access lane.  The number of 
drives connecting to Rochester Road should 
be minimized.

Defi ned internal walks will connect the • 
businesses and buildings together.

Internal walks will be connected to the • 
public sidewalk system.

Buildings will be separated from street traffi  c • 
by a greenbelt or sculptural storm water 
detention basin. 

Height and size of signage will be reduced • 
to contain visual clutter.

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

The height at nodes will be multi-story not • 
exceeding four stories.       

The height between nodes should not • 
exceed two stories.

Ground level stories should be, at a • 
minimum, twelve feet in height; with large 
expanses of transparent glass at intersection 
nodes.  

Fenestration for the ground level of • 
buildings in nodes will be accentuated 
through the use of awnings, overhangs or 
trim detailing.  

Design for a Rain Garden in Troy; City of Troy

Lovell Pond in Troy; an example of an innovative, urban 
stormwater basin; Photo by Jennifer Lawson



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  City of Troy Planning Commission  
  R. Brent Savidant, AICP  
 
FROM:  Benjamin R. Carlisle, AICP 

DATE:  February 15, 2016 
 
RE:  IHOP Conditional Rezoning 
 

 
 
We have received an application for a proposed conditional rezoning to develop an IHOP restaurant and 
retail  center  and  a  new  drive‐through  restaurant  on  a  2.14‐acre  site  is  located  on  the  east  side  of 
Rochester Road.   The applicant will combine the three (3) parcels to create the developable site.     The 
two (2) parcels that front on Rochester are zone GB, General Business.   The rear parcel that fronts on 
Urbancrest  is  zone R‐1E, Single Family  residential.   The applicant  is  seeking a  conditional  rezoning  to 
combine the sites and use the R‐1E site as parking.     The applicant proposes to reuse the existing strip 
commercial building as an  IHOP and  retail center, and  reuse  the existing building on  the corner  for a 
drive‐through use.  
 

 
 

Zoned GB 
 
Zoned R‐1E 



IHOP Conditional Rezoning 
February 15, 2016 

 

2 

 

We have not completed a rezoning analysis and site plan review but offer the following comments for 
the applicant and Planning Commission consideration:  
 
Conditions Offered and Process: 
 
As noted, the two parcels that front on Rochester are zoned GB, General Business.  As such the applicant 
is  seeking  a  rezoning  of  the  rear  parcel  that  fronts  on Urbancrest  that  is  zoned  R‐1E,  Single  Family 
residential.   The applicant has offered  the site plan as a condition of  the approval.   The applicant has 
indicated the user of the strip retail is IHOP and future retail, however, they note that they do not a final 
user for the drive‐through use and the site plan for the drive‐through is conceptual.   In addition, a drive‐
through use require a special use permit in the GB, General Business district.   
 
Because the applicant has offered the site plan as a condition of approval but has noted it is conceptual 
and may change, the condition of the site plan puts the city in the position of approving a site plan and 
special use for a speculative drive‐through user.     
 
One option for the applicant and the city to consider is approve a sketch plan for the site as part of the 
conditional  rezoning.    The  sketch  plan  can  outline  the  parameters  of  use  on  the  site  and  include  a 
conceptual site plan, both of which would be approved as part of the rezoning by City Council.     If the 
conditional rezoning is approved, the applicant would then go through the site plan review process.  The 
Planning Commission would ensure the submitted future site plan is consistent with the sketch plan as 
approved by City Council.   
 
Please see our comments below regarding the conceptual site plan.   
 
Master Plan: 
 
As part of  the ongoing updated Master Plan,  the City drafted a Special Area Plan  for Rochester Road.   
The three priorities of the Special Area Plan are: 
 

1. Enhance the image and identity through private investment and public/private partnerships  
2. Improve access management  
3. Preserve adjacent residential character and encourage compatible development 

 
All three priorities apply to the proposed application.   While we note that the applicant is meeting many 
of the Master Plan recommendations including access management and lot consolidation, the applicant 
should address the following Master Plan recommendations:  
 

 Streetscape improvements.  As the first site on Rochester Road to redevelop during the Master 
Plan  process,  the  redevelopment  of  this  site  could  set  the  tone  for  significant  streetscape 
improvements.    The  applicant  should  consider  the  streetscape  improvements  shown  in  the 
Rochester  Road  Special Area  Plan, which  include:  seating,  pedestrian  scaled  lighting,  use  of 
decorative  screenwall/fencing,  robust  landscaping,  and  paving.    These  do  not  appear  to  be 
incorporated into the design.   

 Use of  innovative  stormwater management  (i.e best management practices).     The applicant 
does not indicate stormwater management but it does not appear that they are using any best 
practices.    The  applicant  should  address  if  they  are  able  to  incorporate  best management 
practices.   



IHOP Conditional Rezoning 
February 15, 2016 

 

3 

 

 More  consistent  designs  and  attractive  buildings  along Rochester Road.      The  applicant  has 
provided  elevations  for  the  IHOP  but  has  not  provided  elevations  for  the  new  drive‐thru 
building.    

 Setback  and  Landscape  buffer  between  adjacent  residential  properties.    The  applicant  is 
proposing a row of arborvitae, spruce, and fir trees along the east property line.  It is not clear 
if a wall or fence is proposed.   

 
We encourage the applicant to review the Special Area Plan.    
 
Rezoning Standards:  
 
As set forth in Section 16.03, there are a number of standards to consider for a rezoning:  
  

1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Master Plan.  
2. The proposed rezoning will not cause nor increase any non‐conformity.  
3. Public  services  and  facilities  affected  by  a  proposed  development will  be  capable  of 

accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
4. The rezoning will not impact public health, safety, or welfare.  
5. The rezoning will ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 

 
The  applicant  should  address  the  standards,  specifically  compliance  to  Master  Plan  and  ensuring 
compatibility with adjacent use of land.   
 
Site Plan: 
 
The following are general comments about the site plan as submitted that should be considered by the 
applicant: 
 

 No loading space is shown.  Will the IHOP need a loading space? 

 The conceptual drive‐through as shown raises circulation and layout concerns:  
o There  is no direct pedestrian connection  from  the parking  lot  to  the  front door of  the 

drive‐through.  Every connection requires a pedestrian to cross the drive‐through aisle.     
o Handicapped parking space in front of the drive‐through building is awkward.     
o Would  the  site be better  served by  removing  the existing building and  constructing a 

better sited building to allow  for better site design and site circulation?     A non‐drive‐
through user may be able to reoccupy the existing building.   

 Parking along Urbancrest does not appear to meet the screening requirements. 

 McCulloch Drain cuts across SW corner of property and  is not shown on the plans. WRC/OCDC 
easement should be shown also.  

 
Traffic and Circulation:  
 
The City’s traffic engineer offers the following comments:  
 

 Provide dimensions for aisle width, drive approach openings, and drive width.  



IHOP Conditional Rezoning 
February 15, 2016 

 

4 

 

 How does a pedestrian get from the parking lot to the "Single Story Structure‐ Restaurant" on 
the south end of the site?  The way it is laid out currently, a pedestrian will need to cross the 
drive through aisle to get to the building. 

 There is a conflict with existing utility poles and the proposed sidewalk location along the north 
side of Urbancrest.  The poles will need to be relocated and/or the sidewalk moved to the 
north.   

 Existing drive approaches to site from Rochester Road need to be totally removed and new 
sidewalk and curb and gutter placed to match 

 Provide sidewalk to connect proposed sidewalk along Urbancrest to existing sidewalk along 
Rochester ‐ Provide sidewalk to connect proposed sidewalk along Urbancrest to existing 
sidewalk along Rochester Road. 

 Are there enough handicap spaces to service three (3) buildings. 

 Would like to see a better pedestrian connection into the park besides the sidewalk along 
Rochester Road. 

 
The plan has been  sent  to OHM Engineering,  the City’s  traffic  consultant  to  comment on overall  site 
traffic and circulation.   OHM’s comments were not complete in the time of this memo.  We will provide 
their comments at the meeting.   
 
The applicant is looking for feedback from the Planning Commission in regards to the application. I look 
forward to discussing this memo with the Planning Commission.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 



Conditional Rezoning Application: Compatibility with Orderly Development / Adjacent 

Property and Districts. 3130 & 3132-3142 Rochester Road, 1033 Urbancrest Drive 

 

 

The proposed project is compatible with the adjacent property and compliments the 

existing adjacent zoning. 

 

Although, the project sits outside the Rochester Road Specific Plan Overlay, it does 

orient as a gateway to the overlay area, transitioning from Big Beaver.  The project 

redevelops an old, abandoned and dated retail complex into a neighborhood 

community retail center incorporating restaurant and retail uses supporting 

neighborhood needs, while being pedestrian friendly with patio dining and enhanced 

green belt / landscape areas.   

   



Conditional Rezoning Application: Conditional Rezoning Statement 

3130 & 3132-3142 Rochester Road, 1033 Urbancrest Drive 

 

 

1. The proposed project is conditioned on the City approval and adoption of the 

attached Site Plan.  

 

2. This condition is proposed voluntarily by the applicant. 

 

3. The property will not be used or developed in a manner inconsistent with the 

conditions placed on the rezoning as voluntarily proposed in items 1 and 2 

above.  

 

 

   



Conditional Rezoning Application: Consistent with General Plan and Adjacent Zoning 

3130 & 3132-3142 Rochester Road, 1033 Urbancrest Drive 

 

 

The proposed rezoning from R-1E to General Business (GB) is consistent with its 

adjacent and contiguous existing zoning also General Business (GB). Further, the project 

is consistent with and exceeds the goals and objectives for the neighboring Rochester 

Road Special Area Plan, of which the project abuts. 

 

   



LS15.082.09

9-19-15

FP

JP

Do Not scale drawings. Use figured
dimensions only

2015Copyright

This document and the subject
matter contained therein is
proprietary and is not to be used
or reproduced without the written
permission of Felino Pascual and
Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

rev job no./issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

LP-1

Farmington Hills, MI 48336
24333 Orchard Lake Rd, Suite G

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

and ASSOCIATES

A

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

FP
FELINO A. PASCUAL

SITE ANALYSIS

Rochester Road

Rochester Road
City of Troy,
Michigan

IHOP

Trinity Restaurant
Group, LLC
3636 Birch Street, Suite 260
Newport Beach, CA 92660

ph. (949)660-7177

client:

seal:

RESTAURANT
and Retails
Center

zoning location map

City of Troy, Michigan
Existing Commercial-Retail Center,,

zoning requirements (GB zoning)

90'60'15'0'scale: 30'

,,

summary existing
note:
preliminary concept site plan for inspection purposes
only and in no way official or approved for record
purposes.

site

U
rban C

rest

zoned

GB

zoned

P

zoned

R-1E

LOADING AND UNLOADING REQUIREMENTS

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS

BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

site analysis plan for:

Bldg-A
existing

(16,000 sq.ft.)

Bldg-B
existing

(2,400 sq.ft.)

H
artland S

treet

CB

CB

GB
GB

GB
GBGB

GB

P P

Big Beaver Road

zoned

R-1E

zoned

GB

Parkton Drive

zoned

R-1E

zoned

GB

zoned

GB

75' bldg. setback line abutting
residential zonining

exisitng signage
locations

existing wall





LP
IN

E
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
 IN

C.

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

LP
IN

E
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
 IN

C.

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBANCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50 FT. WIDE, FORMERLY UNIVERSITY AVE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3130 ROCHESTER RD. 1-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S68°13'54"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.23'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.78'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.42'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°28'00"W(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.27'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.80'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.43'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°51'00"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.76'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.95'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.76'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35°54'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.76'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°51'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.72'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 14.03'(R&M) R 1925.12'(R&M) D 00°25'03"(M) CHB N19°46'22"E(M) S16°49'13"W(R) N16°49'13"E(R) CHD 14.03'(R&M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°57'53"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
306.57'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°01'45"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.61'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°15'30"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.42'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°14'00"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER LOT 12 & PARCEL P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. EXCEPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. EXCEPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L.23689, PG. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L.23689, PG. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.28'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°30'04"W 162.51'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.31'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.98'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°21'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.76'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°21'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.05'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°30'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°11'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.85'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°58'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.80'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°20'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.83'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.24'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°23'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.01'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.82'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°28'00"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.93'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.24'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3132-3142 ROCHESTER RD. 1-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL ON PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 0.6' WEST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 1.2' NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OF LAND TAKEN FOR ROCHESTER ROAD PER L. 23689, PG. 9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*GAP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
*OVERLAP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°51'00"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.89'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.05'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.28'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°27'00"W   119.27'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W   140.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°55'36"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°18'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°25'31"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°25'31"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
±2.14 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. TAX EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PER L.23689, P.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX DESCRIPTION EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.66'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.55'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE CORNER OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 10'(PER TAX DESC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OF LAND TAKEN FOR ROCHESTER ROAD PER L. 23689, PG. 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°58'26"E 252.56'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°25'24"E 164.55'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°55'56"W 224.08'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°00'06"E 203.36'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'09"W 0.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 22 T2N-R11E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 176.68'(PER TAX DESC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.97'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
140'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°27'00"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER LOT 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. WEAVER PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAVER PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033 URBANCREST DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNIE MCCOMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
46892 WEST ROAD SUITE 109 NOVI, MICHIGAN 48377

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
VER 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 926-3701 (BUS) (248) 926-3765 (FAX) WWW.ALPINE-INC.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISIONS SITE CONDOMINIUM MULTI-FAMILY PLOT PLANS CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA SURVEYS BOUNDARY SURVEYS TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS PARCEL SPLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANNING SITE ENGINEERING INDUSTRIAL & MULTI-UNIT LAND SURVEYING CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE%%u:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AS DISCLOSED BY AVAILABLE UTILITY COMPANY RECORDS AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE COMPANY.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGN ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF A CONFLICT IS APPARENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FBK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
46892 WEST ROAD SUITE 109 NOVI, MICHIGAN 48377

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
VER 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 926-3701 (BUS) (248) 926-3765 (FAX) WWW.ALPINE-INC.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISIONS SITE CONDOMINIUM MULTI-FAMILY PLOT PLANS CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA SURVEYS BOUNDARY SURVEYS TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS PARCEL SPLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLANNING SITE ENGINEERING INDUSTRIAL & MULTI-UNIT LAND SURVEYING CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TTP

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/28/2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-432

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF TROY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 N

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3130 & 3132-3142 ROCHESTER RD. / 1033 URBANCREST DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBR TROY ARTISTO, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUTOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SHUTOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST/BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEARING BASE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE "SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13".

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN D. HEIKKINEN                                   PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 47952 JOHN@ALPINE-INC.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO:  BBR TROY ARTISTO LLC; SUSAN E. HAGELSTEIN; TITLE CONNECT, LLC; FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2011 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON NOVEMBER 23, 2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BEAVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERNOIS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTLES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED TITLE WORK - 12-5-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PARCEL 1: PART OF LOT 12 OF SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 49, PAGE 1, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST LOT CORNER, THEN N 13-51-00 E. 187.76 FEET, THENCE S. 68-13-54 E. 167.23 FEET, THENCE S. 03-28- 00 W. 119.27 FEET, THENCE S. 89-38-00 W. 193.04 FEET, ALONG SOUTH LOT LINE TO BEGINNING, EXCEPT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT SW LOT CORNER, THENCE NELY 15 FEET ALONG W. LOT LINE, THENCE SELY TO POINT ON SOUTH LOT LINE DISTANT ELY 15 FEET FROM BEGINNING, THENCE W. 15 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING. ALSO EXCEPT THAT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTAND S 87- 55-56 W. 224.08 FEET AND NORTH 10-58-26 EAST 252.56 FEET AND NORTH 13-25-24 EAST 164.55 FEET FROM SE CORNER OF SECTION 22, THENCE S. 86-38-09 W. 0.77 FEET, THENCE N. 41.-14-00 W. 18.42 FEET, THENCE N. 10-53-51 EAST 156.95 FEET, THENCE S. 83-25-31 EAST 33.31 FEET, THENCE S. 17-01-45 W. 132.66 FEET, THENCE ALONG CURVE TO THE LEFT, RAD 1925.12 FEET, CHORD BEARS S. 16-49-13 W. 14.03 FEET, DISTANCE OF 14.03 FEET, THENCE S. 38-51-10 E. 28.72 FEET, THENCE S. 86-38-09 W. 25 FEET TO THE BEGINNING. PARCEL 2: PART OF LOT 12 AND ALL OF LOT 13, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, A SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 49, PAGE 1 OF PLATS, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS NORTH 13 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 172.00 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12 FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 169.89 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 190.24 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 13; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 3.80 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 130.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 38 SECONDS WEST 187.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 190.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 19.93 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST 162.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED FOR TAX PURPOSES AS: T2N,R11E, SECTION 23, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, PART OF LOT 12 BEGINNING AT POINT DISTANT N 13-51-00 E. 187.76 FEET FROM SW LOT CORNER, THENCE N 13-51-00 EAST 18.55 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 13, THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 166.83 FEET AND 100 FEET ALONG SOUTHERLY LINE OF LOT 13 TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 13, THENCE NORTHERLY 165.10 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 13, THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 40 FEET ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 13, THENCE NORTH 10 FEET, THENCE EASTERLY 130 FEET, THENCE SOUTHERLY 176.68 FEET, THENCE WESTERLY 190 FEET, THENCE NORTH 68-13-54 WEST 167.23 FEET TO THE BEGINNING, ALSO ALL OF LOT 13 EXCEPT THAT PART OF BOTH SAID LOTS TAKEN FOR ROAD, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTANT SOUTH 87-55-56 WEST 224.08 FEET AND NORTH 10-58-26 EAST 252.56 FEET AND NORTH 14-00-06 EAST 203.36 FEET AND NORTH 17-01-45 EAST 132.66 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, THENCE NORTH 83-25-31 WEST 33.31 FEET, THENCE NORTH 10-55-36 EAST 169.89 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 85-18-37 EAST 52.02 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 17-01-45 WEST 174 FEET TO THE BEGINNING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDESCRIPTION PER TITLE COMMITMENT NO. TC13-56172, DATED 11-17-2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. EASEMENTS OVER SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED PLAT. NOTHING TO PLOT NOTHING TO PLOT 3. RIGHTS OF TENANTS UNDER ANY UNRECORDED LEASES. NOTHING TO PLOT NOTHING TO PLOT 4. TAXES WHICH ARE A LIEN PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT 143 OF 1995 AND ANY OTHER TAXES AND/OR ASSESSMENTS WHICH BECOME A LIEN OR BECOME DUE AND PAYABLE SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF THE COMMITMENT, INCLUDING ALL ASSESSMENTS FOR WEED CUTTING, GRASS CUTTING OR ANY OTHER MATTERS FOR WHICH CITY SERVICES WERE PROVIDED BUT NOT ASSESSED AGAINST THE TAX ROLLS PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMITMENT. NOTHING TO PLOT NOTHING TO PLOT 6. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF A DECLARATION OF TAKING FOR RELOCATION OF WATER MAIN AS RECORDED SEPTEMBER 20, 2001 IN LIBER 23689, PAGE 1, AND LIBER 23689, PAGE 9, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS, AS TO PARCEL 1 & 2. UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWNUTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCHEDULE B - SECTION II EXCEPTIONS PER COMMITMENT NO. TC13-56172%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TITLE DESCRIPTIONS FOR PARCELS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT CONTIGUOUS AND CREATE A GAP AND OVERLAP AREA, AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING TO PLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCHEDULE B - SECTION II EXCEPTIONS PER COMMITMENT NO. TC13-56825%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: T2N, R11E, SECTION 23, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, PART OF LOT 12 BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTANT SOUTH 89 DEGREES 30' 00'' WEST 50 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST LOT CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38' 00'' WEST 140 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 27' 00'' EAST 119.27 FEET, THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 38' 00'' EAST 140 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03 DEGREES 27' 00'' WEST 119.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 49, PAGE 1, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDESCRIPTION PER TITLE COMMITMENT NO. TC13-56825, DATED 11-24-2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD WEAVER PARCEL - 12-12-14



PARCEL  ID  NUMBER: 71-126-99-008-001
TROY,  MICHIGAN23965 NOVI ROAD, SUITE 140  NOVI, mi 48375 (248) 214-5913

FAIRWAY  ENGINEERING  LLC
LAND DEVELOPMENT - STRUCTURAL - GEOTECH

FE - 16201

3130 ROCHESTER ROAD,

BRAND GROWTH, INC.

2 2
C-23636 Birch Street, Suite 260

Newport Beach, CA  92660

REZONING PLAN

EXISTING ZONING-R-1E
PROPOSED ZONING-GB

EXISTING ZONING-GB

EXISTING ZONING-GB

REZONING REQUESTED FOR PARCEL 3
FROM R-1E TO GB

EXISTING ZONING-R-1E

EXISTING ZONING-GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBANCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50 FT. WIDE, FORMERLY UNIVERSITY AVE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3130 ROCHESTER RD. 1-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S68°13'54"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.23'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.78'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.42'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°28'00"W(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.27'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.80'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.43'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°51'00"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.76'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.95'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.76'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35°54'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.76'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°51'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.72'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 14.03'(R&M) R 1925.12'(R&M) D 00°25'03"(M) CHB N19°46'22"E(M) S16°49'13"W(R) N16°49'13"E(R) CHD 14.03'(R&M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°57'53"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
306.57'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°01'45"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.61'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°15'30"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.42'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°14'00"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER LOT 12 & PARCEL P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. EXCEPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. EXCEPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°53'51"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L.23689, PG. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L.23689, PG. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.28'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°30'04"W 162.51'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.31'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.98'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°21'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.76'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°21'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.05'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°30'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
190'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°11'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.85'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°58'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.80'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°20'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.83'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.24'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°23'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.01'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.82'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°28'00"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.93'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.24'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3132-3142 ROCHESTER RD. 1-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL ON PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 0.6' WEST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL 1.2' NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OF LAND TAKEN FOR ROCHESTER ROAD PER L. 23689, PG. 9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
*GAP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
*OVERLAP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°51'00"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.77'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.89'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.05'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.28'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°27'00"W   119.27'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W   140.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°55'36"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°18'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°25'31"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°25'31"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
±2.14 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. TAX EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PER L.23689, P.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX DESCRIPTION EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.66'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.55'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE CORNER OF LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 10'(PER TAX DESC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OF LAND TAKEN FOR ROCHESTER ROAD PER L. 23689, PG. 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°58'26"E 252.56'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°25'24"E 164.55'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°00'06"E 203.36'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'09"W 0.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 22 T2N-R11E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 176.68'(PER TAX DESC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.97'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
140'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°27'00"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER LOT 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. WEAVER PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033 URBANCREST DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNIE MCCOMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-23-354-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS-EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS-EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE%%u:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AS DISCLOSED BY AVAILABLE UTILITY COMPANY RECORDS AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE COMPANY.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGN ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF A CONFLICT IS APPARENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SHUTOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SHUTOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST/BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BEAVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERNOIS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTLES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PARCEL 1: PART OF LOT 12 OF SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 49, PAGE 1, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST LOT CORNER, THENCE N 13-51-00 E. 187.76 FEET, THENCE S. 68-13-54 E. 167.23 FEET, THENCE S. 03-28-00 W. 119.27 FEET, THENCE S. 89-38-00 W. 193.04 FEET, ALONG SOUTH LOT LINE TO BEGINNING, EXCEPT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT SOUTHWEST LOT CORNER, THENCE NELY 15 FEET ALONG WEST LOT LINE, THENCE SELY TO POINT ON SOUTH LOT LINE DISTANT ELY 15 FEET FROM BEGINNING, THENCE W. 15 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING, ALSO EXCEPT THAT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTANT S 87-55-56 W. 224.08 AND N. 10-58-26 E. 252.56 FEET AND N. 13-25-24 E. 164.55 FEET FROM SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, THENCE S. 86-38-09 W. 0.77 FEET, THENCE N. 41-14-00 W. 18.42 FEET, THENCE N. 10-53-51 E. 156.95 FEET, THENCE S. 83-25-31 E. 33.31 FEET, THENCE S. 17-01-45 W. 132.66 FEET, THENCE ALONG CURVE TO THE LEFT, RAD 1925.12 FEET, CHORD BEARS S. 16-49-13 W. 14.03 FEET, DISTANCE 14.03 FEET, THENCE S. 38-51-10 E. 28.72 FEET, THENCE S. 86-38-09 W. 25 FEET TO THE BEGINNING. DESCRIBED FOR TAX PURPOSES AS: TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, SECTION 23, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO.13 PART OF LOT 12 BEGINNING AT SOUTHWEST LOT CORNER, THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 187.76 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 68 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 54 SECONDS EAST 167.23 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 03 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 119.27 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 193.04 FEET, ALONG SOUTH LOT LINE TO BEGINNING, EXCLUDING THAT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT SOUTHWEST LOT CORNER, THENCE NORTHERLY 15 FEET ALONG WEST LOT LINE, THENCE SOUTHERLY TO POINT ON SOUTH LOT LINE DISTANT EASTERLY 15 FEET FROM BEGINNING, THENCE WEST 15 FEET TO BEGINNING, ALSO EXCLUDING THAT PART TAKEN FOR ROAD DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT POINT DISTANT SOUTH 87 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST 224.08 FEET AND NORTH 10 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST 252.56 FEET AND NORTH 13 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST 164.55 FEET FROM SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST 0.77 FEET, THENCE NORTH 41 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 18.42 FEET, THENCE NORTH 10 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST 156.95 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 83 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST 33.31 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 17 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST 132.66 FEET, THENCE ALONG CURVE TO LEFT, RADIUS 1925.12 FEET, CHORD BEARS SOUTH 16 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST 14.03 FEET, DISTANT 14.03 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 38 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 28.72 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST 25 FEET TO BEGINNING. PARCEL 2: PART OF LOT 12 AND ALL OF LOT 13, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, A SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 49, PAGE 1 OF PLATS, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS NORTH 13 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 172.00 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12 FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 169.89 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 190.24 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 13; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 3.80 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 130.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 38 SECONDS WEST 187.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 190.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 19.93 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST 162.51 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING EXCEPT THAT PART THEREOF TAKEN OR USED FOR ROCHESTER ROAD. DESCRIBED FOR TAX PURPOSES AS: T2N, R11E, SECTION 23, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, PART OF LOT 12 BEGINNING AT POINT DISTANT NORTH 13-51-00 EAST 187.76 FEET FROM SOUTHWEST LOT CORNER, THENCE NORTH 13-51-00 EAST 18.55 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 13, THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 166.83 FEET AND 100 FEET ALONG SOUTHERLY LINE OF LOT 13 TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 13, THENCE NORTHERLY 165.10 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 13, THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 40 FEET ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 13, THENCE NORTH 10 FEET, THENCE EASTERLY 130 FEET, THENCE SOUTHERLY 176.68 FEET, THENCE WESTERLY 190 FEET, THENCE NORTH 68-13-54 WEST 167.23 FEET TO THE BEGINNING, ALSO ALL OF LOT 13 EXCEPT THAT PART OF BOTH SAID LOTS TAKEN FOR ROAD, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTANT SOUTH 87-55-56 WEST 224.08 FEET AND NORTH 10-58-26 EAST 252.56 FEET AND NORTH 14-00-06 EAST 203.36 AND NORTH 17-01-45 EAST 132.66 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22, THENCE NORTH 83-25-31 WEST 33.31 FEET, THENCE NORTH 10-55-36 EAST 169.89 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 85-18-37 EAST 52.02 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 17-01-45 WEST 174 FEET TO THE BEGINNING. PARCEL 3: T2N, R11E, SECTION 23, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO.13, PART OF LOT 12 BEGINNING AT A POINT DISTANT SOUTH 89 DEGREES 30' 00'' WEST 50 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST LOT CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38' 00'' WEST 140 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 27' 00'' EAST 119.27 FEET, THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 38' 00'' EAST 140 FEET; SOUTH 03 DEGREES 27' 00'' WEST 119.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 49, PAGE 1, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDESCRIPTION PER TITLE COMMITMENT NO. TC13-61589, DATED 8-31-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. EASEMENTS OVER SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED PLAT. NOTHING TO PLOT NOTHING TO PLOT 7. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF A DECLARATION OF TAKING FOR RELOCATION OF WATER MAIN AS RECORDED SEPTEMBER 20, 2001 IN LIBER 23689, PAGE 1, AND IN LIBER 23689, PAGE 9, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWNUTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCHEDULE B - SECTION II EXCEPTIONS PER COMMITMENT NO. TC13-61589%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TITLE DESCRIPTIONS FOR PARCELS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT CONTIGUOUS AND CREATE A GAP AND OVERLAP AREA, AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY HAS INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND FROM A PAVED, PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, SPECIFICALLY ROCHESTER ROAD AND URBANCREST DRIVE. 2. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON "SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD. BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-  -N. R-  -E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET      

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-28-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPRIETOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
( TOLL FREE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET      

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR. JOHN BAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



130.06'

1479

663.030

A

1480

663.021

1740

665.313

EB -

1742

665.295

EB

1743

665.294

EB

1889

663.676

X

292.25'

4.
00

'

32
0.

56
'

138.81'

Urbancrest   Drive

TRINITY  RESTAURANT  GROUP,  LLC
3636 Birch Street, Suite 260 Newport Beach, CA  92660

PRELIMINARY  GRADING  PLAN
23965 NOVI ROAD, SUITE 140  NOVI, mi 48375 (248) 214-5913

FAIRWAY  ENGINEERING  LLC
LAND DEVELOPMENT - STRUCTURAL - GEOTECH

Brand  Growth,  Inc.
PARCEL  ID  NUMBERS: 20-23-254-039, 20-23-354-038, AND 20-23-354-040

Troy,  Michigan

FE - 16201

2 2
C-2

Legend

URBANCREST      DRIVE

PROJECT  LOCATION

Location  Map

1 inch = 20 ft.

0

( IN  FEET )
GRAPHIC  SCALE

10 2020

Contact:  Mr.  John  Baker

Ro
ch

es
te

r 
  R

oa
d

RO
C

H
ES

TE
R 

  R
O

A
D

EAST   BIG   BEAVER   ROAD

HARTLAND   DRIVE

BEAVER  RUN

FAULKNER

FOXBORO

PA
RK

TO
N

   
   

  D
RI

V
E

BEAVER  RUN

Single  Story  StructureFINISH  FLOOR  ELEVATION = 664.00IHOP  Restaurant5,500  sq ft
Retail5,600  sq ft

Single  Story  Structure
FINISH  FLOOR  ELEVATION = 661.75

Restaurant
2,400  sq ft

CATCH BASIN
RIM= 661.80
12" SW INV= 656.75

CATCH BASIN
RIM= 661.40
12" N INV= 656.75

CATCH BASIN
RIM= 661.00
12" E INV= 656.85

12" W INV= 656.85

Concrete   Curb   Details

Pavement  Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°38'00"W   292.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 14.03' R 1925.12' D 00°25'03" CHB N19°46'22"E  CHD 14.03' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
306.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°20'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.01'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°18'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°00'06"E 203.36'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 665.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 661.49 12"SW 654.99 12"E 655.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 661.77 12"W 656.32 12"NE 656.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 665.34 12"W 660.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 664.33 12"N 660.56 12"W 660.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 664.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 664.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 661.96 12"W 657.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 661.97 12"E 655.07 12"W 655.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MH RIM 661.53 12"N 654.93 12"W 654.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 660.52 12"NE 654.34 12"S 653.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM MH RIM 660.37 72"N 648.97 72"S 648.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM MH RIM 658.33 12"N 652.68 12"SW 652.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 657.93 12"NE 651.18 12"SW 649.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MH RIM 659.55 VAULT BOTTOM 643.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 659.44 12"NW 654.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MH RIM 659.75 12"N 653.70 12"SE 653.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 658.91 12"N 653.91 12"W 649.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 659.60 10"E 649.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM MH RIM 658.90 36"S 651.75 24"E 651.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM MH RIM 660.34 12"N -- 24"E 652.99 24"W 652.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 660.00 12"SW 655.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 660.06 12"S 655.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH RIM 661.09 10"E 648.64 10"W 648.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 665.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CB RIM 661.82 12"SW 657.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STORM CB RIM 658.86 12"S 654.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET      

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET      

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKD. BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-  -N. R-  -E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-21-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
( TOLL FREE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES PROPOSED CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPRIETOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEE HIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET, CATCH BASIN FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED POTABLE WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.90 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.70 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.30 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.80 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.30 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.75 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.40 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.80 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.80 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.90 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.80 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.30 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.20 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.80 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.95 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.95 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.950 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.95 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.10 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.30 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.20 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.80 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.20 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.80 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.80 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.50 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.40 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.20 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.80 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.40 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.30 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.30 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.75EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.75 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.70 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.60 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
661.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.80 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.10 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.10 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED 22A GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN LIFTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL./SQ.YD. BOND COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" 1100L 20AA W/0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2" 1100T 20AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - 440#/SQ.YD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE CALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
        0.0632

AutoCAD SHX Text
OMITTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
    1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
      1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMODIFIED TYPE C CURB%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REF. MDOT DETAIL II-30D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU.YD/LIN.FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE TIE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE OR BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU.YD/LIN.FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
      1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OMITTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
        0.0632

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE C%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE CURB & GUTTER%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REF. MDOT DETAIL II-30D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR MAY BE LOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00 EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.80 EP



FP

Do Not scale drawings. Use
figured dimensions only

Copyright

This document and the subject matter
contained therein is proprietary and is
not to be used or reproduced without
the written permission of Felino Pascual
and Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job no./issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

Farmington Hills, MI 48336
24333 Orchard Lake Rd, Suite G

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

and ASSOCIATES

A

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

FP
FELINO A. PASCUAL

2015

The location and elevations of existing
underground utilities as shown on this
drawing are only approximate. no guarantee
is either expressed or implied as to the
completeness of accuracy. contractor shall be
exclusively responsible for determining the
exact location and elevation prior to the start
of construction

LS16.002.01 REVIEW 1-21-2016

JP

LS15.082.12

12-28-2015

 of 3

Rochester Road

City of Troy,
Michigan

IHOP

BRAND GROWTH,
INC
3636 Birch Street, Suite 260
Newport Beach, CA 92660

ph. (949)660-7177

RESTAURANT

LS-1

20'
scale:

10'0' 40' 60'

City of Troy, Michigan
IHOP of Troy
landscape plan for:

landscape planting
detail

north

R
oc

he
st

er
 R

oa
d

Urbancrest Drive
parking lot landscape

landscape requirements:

greenbelt (Rochester Road)

residential buffer

greenbelt (Urbancrest Road)

existing renovated

Building

proposed

Building

site landscape area



landscape maintenance notes:

FP

Do Not scale drawings. Use
figured dimensions only

Copyright

This document and the subject matter
contained therein is proprietary and is
not to be used or reproduced without
the written permission of Felino Pascual
and Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job no./issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

Farmington Hills, MI 48336
24333 Orchard Lake Rd, Suite G

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

and ASSOCIATES

A

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

FP
FELINO A. PASCUAL

2015

The location and elevations of existing
underground utilities as shown on this
drawing are only approximate. no guarantee
is either expressed or implied as to the
completeness of accuracy. contractor shall be
exclusively responsible for determining the
exact location and elevation prior to the start
of construction

LS16.002.01 REVIEW 1-21-2016

JP

LS15.082.12

12-28-2015

 of 3

Rochester Road

City of Troy,
Michigan

IHOP

BRAND GROWTH,
INC
3636 Birch Street, Suite 260
Newport Beach, CA 92660

ph. (949)660-7177

RESTAURANT

LS-2
Plant Material List, Planting Details and Notes

key commentssize
common namebotanical name

plant material list

key comments

quant.quant.

LS-1

general landscape notes:

plant material list,
planting details
and landscape
notes

perennial planting detail
no scale

PLANTING MIXTURE
6'-10" DEPTH

SUBGRADE

MIN. 2" DEPTH DOUBLE SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK. MULCH SHALL
BE NEUTRAL IN COLOR

shrub planting detail
no scale

subgrade

fold down or pull back string,
burlap or plastic exposing rootball.
remove all non-degradable materials.
do not remove soil from the rootball

center rootball in planting hole.
leave bottom of planting hole firm.
do not amend soil unless planting in
poor or severely disturbed soil or
building rubble. use water to settle
soil and remove  air pockets and firmly
set shrub. gently tamp if needed.

set top of rootball level with grade
or slightly above grade if in clay soil

mulch 2"-3" depth with shredded
hardwood bark.mulch shall be
neutral in color.

break up (scarify) sides of
planting hole.

evergreen planting detail
no scale

set top of rootball level with grade
or slightly above grade if in clay soil.

stake with 2x2 hardwood stakes or
approved equal driven 6"-8" outside
of rootball.loosely stake tree trunk to
allow for trunk flexing.stake trees just
below first branch with 2"-3" wide belt-like,
fabric straps (2 per tree on opposite
sides of tree, connect from tree to stake
horizontally. do not use rope wire thru a hose.).
remove all staking materials after 1 year.

mulch 2"-3" depth with shredded
hardwood bark. mulch shall be
neutral in color. leave 3" circle of
bare soil at base of tree trunk.

fold down or pull back string,
burlap or plastic exposing rootball.
remove all non-degradable materials.
do not remove soil from the rootball.

break up (scarify) sides of
planting hole.

center rootball in planting hole.
leave bottom of planting hole firm.
do not amend soil unless planting
in poor or severely disturbed soil or
building rubble.use water to settle
soil and remove air pockets and firmly
set tree. gently tamp if needed.

do not prune terminal
leader or branch tips.
prune away dead or
broken branches only.

remove nursery applied
tree wrap, tape or string
from tree trunk and crown.

tree planting detail
no scale

do not prune terminal
leaderor branch tips.
prune away dead or
broken branches only.

set top of rootball level
with grade or slightly
above grade if in clay
soil.

prune suckers off.

center rootball in planting
hole.leave bottom of planting
hole firm.do not amend soil
unless planting in poor or
severely  disturbed soil or
building rubble.use water to
 settle soil and remove air
pockets and firmly set tree.
gently tamp if needed.

do not stake trees unless in heavy
clay soil, windy conditions, 3" or
greater diameter tree trunk or large
crown. if staking is needed due to
these conditions:- stake with 2x2
hardwood stakes or approved equal
driven 6"-8" outside of rootball.- loosely
stake tree trunk to allow for trunk flexing.
- stake trees just below first branch with
2"-3" wide belt-like, fabric straps (2 per
tree on opposite sides of tree, connect
from tree to stake horizontally. do not
use rope wire thru a hose.).- remove all
staking materials after 1 year.

fold down or pull back string,
burlap or plastic exposing rootball.
remove all non-degradable materials.
do not remove soil from the rootball.

break up (scarify) sides of
planting hole.

mulch 2"-3" depth with shredded
hardwood bark. mulch shall be
neutral in color. leave 3" circle of
bare soil at base of tree trunk.

remove nursery applied tree wrap,
tape or string from tree trunk and
crown. remove any tags or labels.



FP

Do Not scale drawings. Use
figured dimensions only

Copyright

This document and the subject matter
contained therein is proprietary and is
not to be used or reproduced without
the written permission of Felino Pascual
and Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job no./issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

Farmington Hills, MI 48336
24333 Orchard Lake Rd, Suite G

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

and ASSOCIATES

A

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

FP
FELINO A. PASCUAL

2015

The location and elevations of existing
underground utilities as shown on this
drawing are only approximate. no guarantee
is either expressed or implied as to the
completeness of accuracy. contractor shall be
exclusively responsible for determining the
exact location and elevation prior to the start
of construction

LS16.002.01 REVIEW 1-21-2016

JP

LS15.082.12

12-28-2015

 of 3

Rochester Road

City of Troy,
Michigan

IHOP

BRAND GROWTH,
INC
3636 Birch Street, Suite 260
Newport Beach, CA 92660

ph. (949)660-7177

RESTAURANT

LS-3

existing site tree
survey

R
oc

he
st

er
 R

oa
d

Urbancrest Drive

existing tree survey

north

60'40'10'0'
scale:

20'

exisitng tree inventory summary




	Site Plans.pdf
	01-SitePlan Layout1 (1)
	02-EngPlan Layout1 (1)
	03-TreePreservation Layout1 (1)
	04-TreeInventory Layout1 (1)
	05-Landscape Layout1 (1)
	Building Elevations.pdf
	Devonshire Plan Reduced
	Landen Plan Reduced
	Quinn Plan
	Villa Plan Reduced


	2015-104 Andale Commons Site Plans.pdf
	(C-0) COVER-15104-COVER
	(C-1_1) TOPO-15104-C-1_1
	(C-2_1) SITE-15104-C-2_1
	(C-3_1) GRADE-15104-C-3_1
	(C-4_1) UTIL-15104-C-4_1
	(C-5_1) DETAILS-15104-C-5_1
	(L-1.0) LANDSCAPE-15104-L-1.0

	RDA Big Beaver - Exterior Sketches 20151201.pdf
	Sheets
	D1 - Schematic Plan
	D2 - Site Plan
	D3 - Overall Elevations
	D4 - Building A Elevations
	D5 - Building B Elevations
	D6 - 3D View
	D7 - 3D View
	D8 - 3D View
	D9 - 3D View


	Site Plan Application 2016 01 29.pdf
	Alta  - Sheet 1 of 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ALTA


	Re-Zoning  - Sheet 1 of 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ALTA


	Proposed Grading - Sheet 2 of 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-2 - Grading Plan


	IHOP TROY 1-21-2016 LANDSCAPE PLAN.pdf
	IHOP TROY 1-21-2016-LS-1 LANDSCAPING
	IHOP TROY 1-21-2016-LS-2 PLANT MATERIAL
	IHOP TROY 1-21-2016-EXISTING TREE SURVEY





